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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

In 1882, Thomas Caldecot Chubb and his son

Percy opened a marine underwriting business in the

seaport district of New York City. The Chubbs were

adept at turning risk into success, often by helping

policyholders prevent disasters before they occurred.

By the turn of the century, Chubb had established

strong relationships with the insurance agents and brokers who placed

their clients’ business with Chubb underwriters.

“Never compromise integrity,” a Chubb principle, captures the spirit

of our companies. Each member of the Chubb organization seeks to stand

apart in bringing quality, fairness and integrity to each transaction.

The Chubb Corporation was formed in 1967 and was listed on 

the New York Stock Exchange in 1984. Today, Chubb stands among 

the largest insurers in the United States and the world. Chubb’s 12,000

employees serve customers from 135 offices throughout North America,

Europe, South America and the Pacific Rim.

No matter how wide the influence of the firm, we at Chubb measure

success by a job well done. The principles of financial stability, innovation

and excellent service combined with the high caliber of our employees are

the mainstays of our organization.
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Dean R. O’Hare, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS:

Two thousand was a year of great progress for Chubb, but it was 

also a year that illustrated our yet-to-be-fulfilled potential. 

Net written premiums grew 11% to $6.3 billion, nearly three times

the 4% growth in premiums we recorded a year earlier. Operating income

increased 20% to $681 million, a big improvement over 1999, when

operating income declined 8%. Operating income per share increased 

15% to $3.82. Aided by lower catastrophe losses, our net underwriting 

loss narrowed to $24 million from $179 million in 1999, improving the

combined loss and expense ratio to 100.4% from 102.8%. Property and

casualty after-tax investment income grew 6% to $735 million, and net

income increased 15% to $715 million. 

We produced $964 million in cash flow from operations and 

ended the year with a strong balance sheet and higher loss reserves than  

a year earlier. 



For Chubb shareholders, the year was a roller-coaster ride. We began

2000 with the stock at $56.31. The shares sank to $43.25 in March, rose

to $90.25 by early December, and closed the year at $86.50, a gain of 54%

for the year. Not bad! Much as we’d like to crow over that increase, I’m

afraid some of it can be attributed to what is known on Wall Street as

“sector rotation,” in this case the flight of investors’ funds from collapsing

technology stocks to financial services stocks, and especially property and

casualty insurance companies. Our sector went from “out of favor” to

“darling” status almost in the blink of an eye.

Why our sector? There I think we can take some credit, because we

finally convinced investors that the long, devastating price war in standard

commercial lines was coming to an end, as evidenced by rates that were

rising and sticking. In the case of Chubb, forward-looking investors saw

that our other businesses — Specialty Commercial and Personal Lines —

were profitable and growing, and therefore the leverage to be gained from

improved results in our Standard Commercial Lines was formidable. 

The biggest news of the year was the continued progress of our

campaign to raise Standard Commercial Lines rates and prune chronically

unprofitable business. It’s premature to declare victory when the combined

ratio in these lines is still an unacceptable 114.0%, but it’s a vast

improvement over 1999’s 123.6%. Rates continued to climb throughout

2

Forward-looking

investors saw that our

Specialty Commercial

and Personal Lines

were profitable and

growing, and therefore

the leverage to be

gained from improved

results in our Standard

Commercial Lines was

formidable.

Chubb Commercial Insurance – U.S.

1998–2001 MONTHLY RENEWAL RATE CHANGE IN PERCENT

—10

—5

0

5

10

15

Jan
2001

Jul
2000

Jan
2000

Jul
1999

Jan
1999

Oct
1998



the year, with average rates on renewed policies in the U.S. 13.7 points

higher in December 2000 than a year earlier. 

Chubb was the trailblazer in raising rates, and during 2000 we

implemented our second annual round of rate increases. Over the two

years of 1999 and 2000, cumulative renewal rate increases in the U.S.

totaled 17 points. The rate increases are obviously helping profitability, but

the size of losses makes it clear that additional rate increases are needed. 

Many of our competitors also reported higher earnings for 2000, but

some ended the year with lower loss reserves and negative cash flow.

Declining reserves are often a precursor to charges against earnings which

occur when the inevitable need to strengthen reserves can no longer be

deferred. Negative cash flow means less cash to invest and — especially

when compounded by a declining interest rate environment — less

investment income to offset poor underwriting results.  

The specter of declining investment income and deficient reserves is

the best indicator that the industry will attempt to improve earnings not

only by holding firm on rates but also by implementing further rate

increases. Because of continued sub-par underwriting results in standard

commercial lines, there is general acknowledgment in the industry that

rates are still inadequate, as one might expect after 12 years of declining

rates and only two years of rate increases — and just one year of increases

in the case of many insurers. There’s a lot more catching up to be done.

I know many of our customers will read these words. Customers do

not like rate increases and probably do not appreciate our championing

them. But in an economy that is market driven rather than price

controlled, there is no supply unless suppliers survive. Unless suppliers earn

a decent profit, they cannot secure or retain the investor capital they need

to survive. Some of our competitors were so weakened by the rate war that

they did not make it through the year, leaving customers with a

diminished market from which to choose. Even when weakened insurers

survive, they often stop writing insurance in markets and industries that

are prone to heavy losses. Most insureds would agree that higher rates are

preferable to an inability to find insurance. 
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Chubb’s Personal Lines grew premiums by 13% and produced a

combined ratio of 92.9%. In a mass market dominated by competition that

is often based solely on price, we continue to focus on providing

differentiated products for individuals with large amounts of insurable

wealth. Our high-net-worth customers are sophisticated enough to discern

quality differences in everything they purchase, including financial

services. They are willing to pay for the security that comes with knowing

that the breadth and depth of coverage they expect are there and that

their insurer has by far the best reputation in the industry for hassle-free

claims service. 

That reputation was reinforced in an article in The New York Times

published on October 15, 2000. “Many brokers can provide examples of

how Chubb has gone the extra mile on claims,” The Times reporter wrote.

A Chubb agent told The Times, “I sleep well when I know my customers

are going to be treated right.” Referring to how Chubb treated her after a

large claim, a Chubb customer quoted by The Times said, “They were as

cooperative as anyone could possibly hope.” 

Chubb is famous for its expertise in insuring the possessions of the

affluent. We know how to value — and repair or replace if necessary —

the custom features and workmanship that characterize upscale homes. We

know upscale cars and yachts. And we know jewelry, art, antiques and

collectibles as no other insurer knows them. In our litigious society, we

also know they need large amounts of excess liability coverage, and we

have the capacity and financial strength to provide it.

The expansion of Personal Lines is a key part of Chubb’s overall

growth plan, and we are investing heavily to grow this business.

In Specialty Commercial Lines, we are one of the two largest

providers of Executive Protection. This includes directors & officers

insurance, which protects executives against litigation related to the

performance of their corporate duties. While this coverage originated with

the needs of directors and officers of large publicly held companies, we saw

early on that the plaintiff bar was casting a wider net. We responded by

creating new products for directors and officers of privately held companies

and nonprofit organizations. Demand by corporations and professionals has
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also increased for errors & omissions insurance and for employment

practices liability coverage. Because we’ve seen a narrowing of profit

margins in some lines, we have taken steps to improve margins through

several means, including a rate initiative. Aided in part by the July 1999

acquisition of Executive Risk Inc., Executive Protection grew premiums by

23% in 2000 and had a combined ratio of 87.1%. 

Another noted Chubb specialty is Financial Institutions. This

department began as a specialist in conventional property and casualty

coverage for large regional banks. Many thought that the trend toward

consolidation in the banking industry would bring this department’s

growth to a crashing halt. Instead, in what could become a textbook case

of growth through flexibility, adaptation and innovation, Financial

Institutions has broadened its product offerings to include new coverages

custom-designed for financial institutions and has extended its customer

base to include small community banks as well as money managers, mutual

funds, credit unions, pension funds and venture capital funds. 

We have consciously shrunk our money-losing Standard Commercial

Lines over the past two years, pruning habitually unprofitable accounts
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from our book. With the programmed culling process largely accomplished

and with almost all our competitors raising rates, we are in the market

aggressively looking for new business. We also plan to pick up the good

accounts we lost to rate-cutting competitors who have now jumped on the

bandwagon with higher rates and therefore no longer offer a bargain. We

have a very potent argument:  Why settle for Brand X service, especially

Brand X claim service, when you can have Chubb?  

Standard Commercial premiums declined 3% for the year but turned

the corner and grew in the fourth quarter of 2000. We saw reduced losses

in all three Standard Commercial product lines — Multiple Peril, Casualty

and Workers’ Compensation, with Workers’ Compensation actually

turning in a very respectable combined ratio of 99.8% compared to

112.6% in 1999. I look forward to celebrating the day when I will be able

to report to you an underwriting profit in this entire sector. 

We made progress in our globalization efforts as we reached a major

milestone: the opening of our office in Shanghai. We worked long and

hard to get started in the potentially vast Chinese market, and we look

forward to building our business there. Our largest presence in the Asia-

Pacific region is in Australia, followed by Hong Kong, Japan, Singapore

and Korea. Our largest market in Europe is the United Kingdom, followed

by Germany, France, The Netherlands and Belgium. In Latin America, our

largest markets are Brazil, Argentina, Colombia and Mexico. All told, we

have 135 offices in 31 countries, and our goal is to increase the percentage

of our non-U.S. business from 17% to 33% by 2005.

Speaking of goals, let me share with you some of the other objectives

my colleagues and I strive for:

• To consistently produce a combined ratio of 95% or better excluding

catastrophes, and an average over time of 3 points of catastrophes, for an

overall combined ratio of 98%. We remain committed to earning an

underwriting profit in every business. 

• To grow revenues by 15% a year and to achieve a 15% return on equity.

We achieved neither in 2000, but I’m convinced we’re fully capable of

achieving both if we can complete the turnaround of our Standard
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Commercial Lines, incrementally build on the growth and profitability

of Personal and Specialty Commercial Lines, and generate significant

operating income by starting and expanding new businesses such as

Chubb Re and Chubb Financial Solutions. Achieving a 15% return on

equity will also require adjustments to our current capital structure, and

such changes are being studied now. Needless to say, maintaining the

highest level of policyholder security remains a top priority.

• To employ the Internet to make it easier for producers and customers to

do business with us. 

• To invest for growth but also to control expenses so that our expense

ratio declines.

• To continue to satisfy customers with the best products and services in

the industry. We are thrilled that in a survey by Worth magazine, readers

voted our Masterpiece® policy the best homeowners’ insurance in the

U.S. for the second consecutive year. 

• To enhance our reputation as the employer of choice in our industry, a

place where our employees love to work and where our competitors’

employees would love to work. After being honored in 2000 as one of

the “100 Best Companies To Work For” in the U.S., we received similar

honors this year in Canada and Brazil.

I am deeply grateful for the support of our customers, producers,

directors and our 12,000 employees across the globe. With their continued

support, we will be able to achieve these goals and our overarching goal —

to increase value for our shareholders.

Dean R. O’Hare

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

March 2, 2001
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O ver the years, Chubb has received many awards and top

rankings from agents, brokers, rating agencies and the media.

The year 2000 was no exception. We collected awards ranging from

“general insurer of the year” in Australia to “personal lines insurer of the

year” in the U.K., to “preferred provider of accident insurance” in

Germany. Chubb continues to be regarded around the world as a leader

when it comes to offering innovative products, outstanding customer

service and a great place to work.

Responding to today’s risks, we developed several new coverages and

services not readily available elsewhere in the marketplace. For

homeowners, our Masterpiece policy now includes identity theft and

kidnap expense coverages. For companies doing business on the Internet,

there’s tailor-made liability coverage. And for emerging information

technology companies, there’s a special product that’s just right for them.

For our agents and brokers, we’ve enhanced our extranet, @chubb, to

make it faster and easier for them to obtain a quote or submit an

application. 

To stay in the lead, we work hard at being the employer of choice. Our

comprehensive benefits programs and compassionate policies make it

easier for employees to balance their work and personal responsibilities,

further their education, protect their family’s health and build wealth for a

comfortable retirement. At a time when workers job-hop from one

company to another, Chubb has an uncommon number of loyal employees

who revel in the longevity of their service to the company they trust. 
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F or Charles and Lynn Klatskin, choosing the
right insurance to safeguard their historic

home, cars and collections of antiques and fine art
is just as important as finding the perfect painting
at auction or locating slate to match the original
roof. It’s this passion for perfection that led agent
David A. Sterling, chairman and CEO of Sterling &
Sterling, Inc., to recommend Chubb’s Masterpiece
policy for the New Jersey couple as well as for
their grown children. 

As a leading insurer of high-valued homes,
automobiles, watercraft, jewelry, fine arts, antiques
and other collectibles, Chubb takes an innovative
approach to personal insurance. From the 

complimentary home appraisal service to unique
reconstruction and guaranteed replacement cost
features, we make it possible for customers to 
rest easy.

Recognizing that our customers face hazards
using the Internet at home, we’ve added coverage
to Masterpiece for identity fraud, theft of credit-
card information and restoring electronic data due
to computer viruses. This attention to detail has
earned us the ranking of top homeowners’
insurance provider from readers of Worth magazine
as well as the loyalty of Masterpiece policyholders
the world over. 

PREMIER INSURER OF HOMES, AUTOS, ANTIQUES AND FINE ART
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F or more than 20 years, Chubb has
been a leading provider of creative

insurance solutions for the information
technology industry. This year, Chubb
introduced Innovator from ChubbSM, a
product for emerging software
companies. Packaged for convenience,
Innovator provides property, general
liability, errors & omissions, and global
coverage and enables agents and
customers to apply online. 

These features are what convinced
agent Fred Gaston, president of
InsureNewMedia.com to recommend
Innovator to Jnana Technologies
Corporation, a producer of software that
helps companies make legal and
business decisions. Though Jnana,
“knowledge” in Sanskrit, took its name
from an ancient language, it’s focused
squarely on the future. Jnana knows that
one of its biggest risks could be a
lawsuit filed by a customer for an error 

caused by its software. That’s why
Innovator’s automatic inclusion of errors
& omissions coverage is so appealing to
Jnana — and to thousands of other
emerging technology companies
seeking to protect their assets. 

Photo:  Lee Kraus, Jr., executive vice
president of Jnana Technologies
Corporation, consults with insurance
agent Fred Gaston, president of
InsureNewMedia.com.

PREEMINENT INSURER OF HIGH-TECH COMPANIES
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UNSURPASSED CLAIM SERVICE

W hen its tortilla processing plant
caught fire on December 27,

1999, Romero’s Food Products could
have been out of business for good. The
Santa Fe Springs, California business
prided itself on making tortillas daily and
delivering them to stores fresh from the
oven. Fortunately, Romero’s was insured
with Chubb. Claim representative Larry
Olson arrived ready to assess the damage
and write a check for emergency
expenses. Next, a team of Chubb and
Romero’s representatives focused on
repairing the building and maintaining 

production through the use of alternate
facilities. Eight months later, tortillas 
were rolling off high-tech equipment in
Romero’s new state-of-the-art process-
ing plant. 

“Chubb made an unfortunate
situation a pleasant experience,” says
Romero’s president and CEO, Richard
Scandaliato. “There’s no other company
we’d rather be insured with than Chubb.” 

Chubb’s claim service consistently
earns us “superior” ratings from our
customers. It’s our commitment to
responding within 24 hours of receiving a 

report of loss coupled with our philosophy
of handling claims with honesty, integrity
and fairness that have earned us this
distinction with Romero’s as well as our
customers around the world. 

Photo:  Clockwise from bottom left are
Richard Scandaliato, president and CEO
of Romero’s Food Products; Robert
Romero, Romero’s general manager;
Larry Olson, Chubb claim representative;
Kip Presher, president of James P.
Bennett & Company; and Raul Romero,
owner of Romero’s.
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C hubb is the premier specialty
insurer for financial institutions in

Germany as well as in many other
countries around the world. As such, it
was no surprise that we were the first
insurer to introduce a product specifically
designed for the unique risks facing
venture capitalists. Known as the Venture
Capital Asset Protection policy, VCAP
integrates directors & officers, errors &
omissions, and general partnership liability
coverages to safeguard a venture capital
firm, its funds and outside directorship
liability exposures. 

When IVC Venture Capital AG of
Frankfurt decided it needed insurance
protection, its brokers, BfG Assekuranz,
suggested Chubb. IVC, which was named
Germany’s “Venture Capital Firm of 2000”
by Bain & Co., provides seed capital
primarily for European information
technology companies. Chubb offers not
only comprehensive coverages but also
dedicated underwriters who focus on
venture capital and private equity risk
analysis and specialty claims adjusters
adept at handling the difficulties of
litigation. It’s these features that make 

VCAP the leading product of its kind not
only in Germany but also in Canada,
France and the U.S. 

Photo:  Enjoying the sunshine on
Frankfurt’s Eiserner Steg are IVC Venture
Capital’s Bernd Schnell, CEO, and Jörg
Swoboda, CFO; Michael Häuser, CEO of
BfG Assekuranz; Michael Thyssen, Chubb
financial institutions underwriting manager
in Frankfurt; Oliver Reigber, Chubb’s
financial institutions VCAP underwriting
specialist; and Matthias Hübner, account
manager with BfG Assekuranz.

MARKET LEADER IN INSURANCE FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
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A vnet, Inc., one of the world’s
largest distributors of semi-

conductors and computer products, is 
a company that takes loss prevention
seriously. When Avnet was expanding 
its Chandler, Arizona distribution center,
risk manager Vicki Makar worked with
Chubb loss control account coordinator
Bob Donnelly to ensure the addition
would protect its inventories from a var-
iety of hazards, including fire damage.
As a safeguard, Donnelly recommended
that Avnet construct a backup water
supply onsite to be used if the municipal
water supply should fail to perform. In
addition to the 183,000-gallon water 

tower, Avnet’s loss-prevention devices
include sophisticated systems for
sprinklers and heat detection and
custom-made fire doors for its con-
veyor belts. 

Avnet’s focus on safety extends to
its facilities worldwide. For many of its
sites, a Chubb loss control professional
visits regularly, providing property con-
servation recommendations. It’s part 
of the service we offer to commercial
customers. Chubb’s 400 loss prevention
professionals conduct site inspections,
provide guidance on safety plans and
offer training programs to help cus-
tomers increase their understanding 

of loss prevention and its effect on 
their business. While many insurers are
cutting costs by reducing services and
learning opportunities for their cus-
tomers, Chubb believes that everyone
profits from empowering customers with
risk-management and loss-prevention
knowledge. 

Photo:  Standing in front of Avnet’s
water tower are Bob Donnelly, Chubb
loss control account coordinator; 
Vicki Makar, risk manager of Avnet, 
Inc; Mark Sauer, Chubb loss control
consultant; and Dick Ughetta, Chubb
property underwriting manager. 

UNMATCHED IN LOSS PREVENTION SERVICES



LEADER IN GLOBAL CAPABILITIES
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J apanese students looking to book a
trip or protect themselves while on

vacation turn to Air Link. Owned and
managed by Yasuyuki and Fumie
Takimoto, Air Link is a travel agency
offering discounted travel fares; it’s also
one of the largest accident insurance
agencies in Japan. Travel writers turned
travel agents, the Takimotos moved
naturally into the insurance business as a
way to help students protect themselves 

while away from home. Eager to represent
the best insurers for their customers, the
Takimotos formed a close relationship with
Chubb’s underwriters in Tokyo. Chubb’s
accident coverage is the one this
husband-and-wife team recommends to
tens of thousands of students each year. 

Chubb sells accident insurance and
most of its other coverages through its
branches around the world. What makes
Chubb’s global capabilities unique is our 

network of 12,000 employees in 135
offices in 31 countries. Translation:
Customers benefit from Chubb’s
innovative products and high-quality
service no matter where they’re located. 

Photo: Overseeing their travel and
insurance operations are Fumie and
Yasuyuki Takimoto, who own and run Air
Link, Japan’s leading accident insurance
agency.
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INNOVATOR IN REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES INSURANCE

At a time when mergers and acqui-
sitions seem to occur daily, the

number of claims arising out of alleged
breaches of contractual representations
and warranties is increasing. That’s why
Illinois Tool Works Inc. (ITW) wanted
protection while it was in the process of
acquiring A.J. Gerrard. Working with
brokers from Marsh Inc., ITW’s general
counsel turned to Chubb for Represen-
tations and Warranties Liability Insurance. 

Chubb’s reps and warranties policy
has changed the way the insurance
industry approaches liabilities associated 

with M&A activity. Unlike other policies, it
can cover either the buyer or the seller in
a mergers and acquisitions deal. Chubb’s
philosophy:  A buy/sell transaction is
complicated enough; why make it worse
by requiring separate policy forms for
sellers and buyers? 

What also makes Chubb’s policy
really stand out is the centralized team 
of lawyers turned underwriters behind it.
These experts review transaction
materials, interview key deal makers and
bind coverage as quickly as possible —
without having to consult outside
attorneys. For ITW, this meant a personal 

visit from Chubb’s M&A underwriting team
and coverage bound in just one day —
service you’d expect from the industry
leader in executive protection.

Photo: Conferring at A.J. Gerrard’s 
Des Plaines, Illinois, facility are Chubb
senior underwriter Peter Hauser; Curtis
Young and Mat Allen of Marsh Inc.;
Chubb senior underwriter Dan Smolnik
and Chubb underwriting manager Chris
Mango. Hauser, Smolnik and Mango are
members of Chubb’s mergers &
acquisitions underwriting unit.
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Chubb recognizes that leadership
begins with attracting and

retaining the best people. Here are 
five examples. 

Moses Ojeisekhoba has a
penchant for learning. Five years ago, 
he joined Chubb as an underwriter in
Los Angeles and quickly established
himself as a companywide underwriting
resource. Eager to strengthen his
business skills, Moses expressed an
interest in attending London Business
School’s Sloan Fellowship Programme,
an academically rigorous MBA program
for experienced managers. Chubb
offered financial support, senior
management mentoring and the promise
of a position upon graduation that would
take advantage of his newly acquired
knowledge. Today, Moses is senior vice
president of strategic development and
mergers & acquisitions for Chubb’s
European operations. He says, “Chubb’s
encouragement and flexibility enabled
me to realize my aspirations and
advance my career.” 

Teri Wortmann joined Chubb’s 
St. Louis, Missouri office 12 years ago
as a word processor with an associate’s
degree and lots of ambition. Since then,
she has moved from rater to customer
service representative to her current
position as commercial lines underwriter.
While hard work played a part in Teri’s
success, so did the bachelor’s degree
she earned with the help of Chubb’s
tuition assistance program, which allows
full-time employees to earn under-
graduate degrees. With her degree from
Webster University and her experience,
Teri moved smoothly into an under-
writing position. Says Teri, “My degree
and the skills I learned from my mentors
have helped prepare me to be an
underwriter. I owe as much to the
managers who supported me as I do to
Chubb’s tuition reimbursement benefit.” 

Teri Wortmann

Moses Ojeisekhoba

CHUBB:  EMPLOYER OF CHOICE
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In 1975, when there were few women
supervisors in the field of claim adjusting,
Doris Johnson was overseeing a team
of Chubb adjusters. Today, as the
managing director responsible for claim
administration worldwide, Doris sees to
it that claim adjusters are prepared to
serve customers promptly and fairly by
providing them with the necessary
systems and training. Throughout her

career, Doris has made sure she’s
gotten the job done — whether it 
was adjusting claims or managing
hundreds of adjusters in a region.
Along the way, she raised two children
and, with Chubb’s support, overcame
a potentially career-crippling fear of
flying. “Chubb has enabled me to fit
my career into my life,” says Doris.
“I’ve always been recognized for my
abilities and given the tools I needed
to achieve my goals.” 

For health reasons, Redenta
White, a field information technology
project manager, needed to find a way
to continue her 13-year career without
making the two-hour round-trip drive
to headquarters every day. She found
the perfect solution. With encourage-
ment from her manager and support
from her coworkers, she began to
telecommute four days a week. From
a telephone and company-supplied
laptop computer, Redenta coordinates
the many tasks involved in deploying
new technology systems to employ-
ees around the world. She says,

“Without Chubb’s supportive work
environment, I would not have been able
to continue working. Chubb has given
me career opportunities, financial
stability and peace of mind.” 

In her 21 years with Chubb, San
Francisco underwriter Kass Bestor has
amassed a more-than-comfortable nest
egg for retirement. Her secret? She’s
taken advantage of Chubb’s financial
benefit package which includes a
pension plan, a 401(k) and an employee
stock ownership program. In 1984,
when Chubb introduced its 401(k),
which offers a dollar-for-dollar company
match up to 4% of salary, Kass began
to save as much as she could afford.
Today, she’s a strong promoter of the
401(k) plan, encouraging younger
coworkers to save aggressively. “As a
fiduciary liability underwriter, I’ve
examined other companies’ benefit
plans,” says Kass. “Few compare to
Chubb’s extraordinary financial
package.” 

Redenta White

Doris Johnson

Kass Bestor



FINANCIAL REPORTING RESPONSIBILITY

Management is responsible for the integrity of the The Corporation engages Ernst & Young LLP as

Ñnancial information included in this annual report and independent auditors to audit its Ñnancial statements

for ascertaining that such information presents fairly and express their opinion thereon.  They have full

the Ñnancial position and operating results of the access to each member of management in conducting

Corporation.  The accompanying consolidated Ñnancial their audits.  Such audits are conducted in accordance

statements have been prepared in conformity with with auditing standards generally accepted in the

accounting principles generally accepted in the United United States and include a review and evaluation of

States.  Such statements include informed estimates and the system of internal accounting controls, tests of the

judgments of management for those transactions that accounting records and other auditing procedures

are not yet complete or for which the ultimate eÅects they consider necessary to express their opinion on the

cannot be precisely determined.  Financial information consolidated Ñnancial statements.

presented elsewhere in this annual report is consistent
The Corporation's accounting policies and internal

with that in the Ñnancial statements.
controls are under the general oversight of the Board of

The accounting systems and internal accounting Directors acting through its Audit Committee.  This

controls of the Corporation are designed to provide Committee is composed entirely of Directors who are

reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against not oÇcers or employees of the Corporation.  The

losses from unauthorized use or disposition, that Committee meets regularly with management, the

transactions are executed in accordance with internal auditors and the independent auditors to

management's authorization and that the Ñnancial review the accounting principles and practices

records are reliable for preparing Ñnancial statements employed by the Corporation and to discuss auditing,

and maintaining accountability for assets. QualiÑed internal control and Ñnancial reporting matters.  Both

personnel throughout the organization maintain and the internal and independent auditors have, at all times,

monitor these internal accounting controls on an unrestricted access to the Audit Committee, without

ongoing basis.  In addition, the Corporation's Internal members of management present, to discuss the

Audit Department systematically reviews these results of their audits, their evaluations of the adequacy

controls, evaluates their adequacy and eÅectiveness and of the Corporation's internal accounting controls and

reports thereon. the quality of the Corporation's Ñnancial reporting,

and any other matter that they believe should be

brought to the attention of the Committee.
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SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA

In Millions
Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

Property and Casualty Insurance

Underwriting
Net Premiums WrittenÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,333.2 $5,701.1 $5,503.5
Increase in Unearned PremiumsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (187.3) (49.1) (199.7)

Premiums Earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,145.9 5,652.0 5,303.8

Claims and Claim ExpensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,127.7 3,942.0 3,493.7
Operating Costs and Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,076.6 1,841.5 1,832.6
Decrease (Increase) in Deferred Policy

Acquisition Costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (62.3) 4.2 (51.8)
Dividends to Policyholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 27.5 43.1 35.9

Underwriting Loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23.6) (178.8) (6.6)

Investments
Investment Income Before Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 890.8 832.6 760.0
Investment Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11.6 11.6 11.1

Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 879.2 821.0 748.9

Amortization of Goodwill and Other Charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (52.2) (16.0) (17.4)
Restructuring Charge (a) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (40.0)

Property and Casualty IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 803.4 626.2 684.9
Corporate and Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3.9) (3.5) 22.9

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING INCOME BEFORE
INCOME TAXÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 799.5 622.7 707.8

Federal and Foreign Income Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 118.4 57.4 93.0

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING INCOME ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 681.1 565.3 614.8

Realized Investment Gains After Income Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33.5 55.8 92.2

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 714.6 $ 621.1 $ 707.0

Property and Casualty Investment Income
After Income Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 735.2 $ 691.9 $ 634.1

(a) In the Ñrst quarter of 1998, a restructuring charge of $40.0 million ($26.0 million after taxes) related to a cost reduction program was recorded.
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PROPERTY AND CASUALTY UNDERWRITING RESULTS

Net Premiums Written (In Millions of Dollars)

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Personal Insurance

Automobile ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 403.3 $ 346.1 $ 309.4 $ 298.6 $ 243.1
HomeownersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 927.6 826.7 735.1 697.4 546.1
OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 391.9 351.7 320.2 310.4 250.0

Total PersonalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,722.8 1,524.5 1,364.7 1,306.4 1,039.2
Commercial Insurance

Multiple Peril ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 684.4 714.5 784.5 813.6 671.0
CasualtyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 781.3 828.2 900.5 915.8 818.0
Workers' Compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 320.9 299.5 320.8 296.7 243.7

Total Standard Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,786.6 1,842.2 2,005.8 2,026.1 1,732.7

Property and Marine ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 503.6 498.4 524.0 583.0 495.0
Executive Protection ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,325.1 1,078.0 949.8 891.4 775.7
Financial Institutions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 504.9 385.8 391.6 384.3 340.4
OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 490.2 372.2 267.6 260.6 188.3

Total Specialty Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,823.8 2,334.4 2,133.0 2,119.3 1,799.4
Total Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,610.4 4,176.6 4,138.8 4,145.4 3,532.1
Total Personal and Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,333.2 5,701.1 5,503.5 5,451.8 4,571.3

Reinsurance Assumed from 
Royal & Sun Alliance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (3.8) 202.5

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,333.2 $5,701.1 $5,503.5 $5,448.0 $4,773.8

A portion of the increase in net premiums written in 1997 was due to the termination of quota share reinsurance agreements with the Royal & Sun
Alliance Insurance Group plc. The agreements were terminated eÅective January 1, 1997.

Combined Loss and Expense Ratios

Personal Insurance
Automobile ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 95.9% 91.8% 89.2% 86.6% 86.5%
HomeownersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.8 97.9 90.8 88.9 104.3
OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 71.4 69.4 70.2 66.9 69.3

Total PersonalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 92.9 89.9 85.6 83.1 91.7
Commercial Insurance

Multiple Peril ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 114.8 132.7 124.2 118.7 118.1
CasualtyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 118.7 119.3 114.6 113.5 113.3
Workers' Compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 99.8 112.6 111.5 105.0 101.8

Total Standard Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 114.0 123.6 118.0 114.5 113.6

Property and Marine ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 115.0 111.3 116.5 105.5 97.8
Executive Protection ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 87.1 84.3 75.8 74.5 76.5
Financial Institutions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 90.6 95.5 86.7 91.5 83.7
OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 105.5 92.9 100.9 85.0 99.0

Total Specialty Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 95.9 93.6 91.5 87.5 86.1
Total Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 103.1 107.3 104.5 100.7 99.7
Total Personal and Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.4 102.8 99.8 96.6 97.9

Reinsurance Assumed from 
Royal & Sun Alliance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì N/M N/M

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.4% 102.8% 99.8% 96.9% 98.3%

The combined loss and expense ratio, expressed as a percentage, is the key measure of underwriting proÑtability traditionally used in the property and
casualty insurance business. It is the sum of the ratio of losses to premiums earned plus the ratio of underwriting expenses to premiums written after
reducing both premium amounts by dividends to policyholders.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion presents our past results and of operations of Executive Risk are included in the

our expectations for the near term future. Separately, we Corporation's consolidated results of operations from

present our consolidated Ñnancial statements and related the date of acquisition. The assets and liabilities of

notes on pages 42 through 63 and other supplementary Executive Risk were recorded at their estimated fair

Ñnancial information on pages 19, 20 and 38 through values at the date of acquisition. The value of the stock

41, all of which are integral parts of the following options assumed by the Corporation was included in the

analysis of our results of operations and our Ñnancial purchase price. The total purchase price was approxi-

position. mately $832 million. The excess of the purchase price

over the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired,

amounting to approximately $517 million, has beenOperating income, which excludes realized investment

recorded as goodwill and is being amortized overgains and losses, was $681 million in 2000 compared

26 years.with $565 million in 1999 and $615 million in 1998.

Operating income in 1998 reÖects a Ñrst quarter

restructuring charge of $26 million after taxes related to Property and Casualty Insurance

the implementation of a cost control initiative.
Property and casualty income before taxes was $803 mil-

lion in 2000 compared with $626 million in 1999 and
Net income, which includes realized investment gains

$685 million in 1998. The higher earnings in 2000 were
and losses, was $715 million in 2000 compared with

due primarily to an improvement in underwriting
$621 million in 1999 and $707 million in 1998.

results, caused in large part by substantially lower

catastrophe losses compared with the prior year. The
Acquisition of Executive Risk Inc.

decrease in earnings in 1999 was due to deterioration in

In July 1999, The Chubb Corporation (Corporation) underwriting results caused in large part by the eÅect of

completed its acquisition of Executive Risk Inc. Execu- inadequate prices resulting from the prolonged soft

tive Risk is a specialty insurance company oÅering market on our standard commercial results, which

directors and oÇcers, errors and omissions and profes- include multiple peril, casualty and workers' compensa-

sional liability coverages. tion, and, to a lesser extent, higher catastrophe losses

compared with 1998. Investment income increased in

both 2000 and 1999 compared with the respective priorExecutive Risk shareholders received 1.235 shares of the

years.Corporation's common stock for each outstanding

common share of Executive Risk. In addition, outstand-

ing Executive Risk stock options were assumed and Catastrophe losses were $72 million in 2000, $225 mil-

adjusted as options to purchase common stock of the lion in 1999 and $173 million in 1998. The 1998

Corporation. Approximately 14.3 million shares of amount was net of reinsurance recoveries of approxi-

common stock of the Corporation were issued to mately $130 million related to Hurricane Georges. We

Executive Risk shareholders and an additional 1.8 mil- did not have any recoveries from our catastrophe

lion shares of common stock of the Corporation were reinsurance program during 2000 or 1999 since there

reserved for issuance upon exercise of the assumed were no individual catastrophes for which our losses

Executive Risk stock options. exceeded the initial retention. Our initial retention level

for each catastrophic event is approximately $100 million

The acquisition has been accounted for using the in the United States and generally $25 million outside

purchase method of accounting. Therefore, the results the United States.
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growth diÇcult. However, our strategy, begun in late

1998, to increase the pricing in the standard commercial

classes and to not renew underperforming accounts

where we could not attain price adequacy has shown

increasing success throughout 1999 and 2000. Further,

many of our competitors have also insisted on higher

prices since the latter part of 1999. As a result, the

pricing outlook in the standard commercial classes

continues to be favorable.

Substantial premium growth was achieved in 2000 and

1999 outside the United States, particularly in Europe,

our largest foreign market. Non-U.S. premiums grew

16% and 12% in 2000 and 1999, respectively, in original

currency. However, due to the strength of the

U.S. dollar, particularly in 2000, reported non-U.S.

premiums increased by only 9% in 2000 and 10% in

1999.

Underwriting results were near breakeven in 2000

compared with unproÑtable results in 1999 and near

breakeven results in 1998. The combined loss and

expense ratio, the common measure of underwriting

proÑtability, was 100.4% in 2000 compared with 102.8%

in 1999 and 99.8% in 1998.
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COMBINED LOSS & EXPENSE RATIOS

The loss ratio was 67.5% in 2000 compared with 70.3%
Reported net premiums written amounted to $6.3 bil- in 1999 and 66.3% in 1998. Losses from catastrophes
lion in 2000, an increase of 11% compared with 1999. represented 1.2 percentage points of the loss ratio in
Reported net premiums written increased 4% in 1999 2000 compared with 4.0 percentage points in 1999 and
compared with 1998. Premium growth in 2000 and 3.3 percentage points in 1998. Catastrophe losses
1999 was aÅected by the inclusion of Executive Risk aÅecting results in 2000 and 1999 resulted primarily
written premiums since the date of acquisition. Exclud- from weather-related events in the United States,
ing the eÅect of the acquisition of Executive Risk, including in particular Hurricane Floyd in the third
premium growth was 8% in 2000 and 1% in 1999. quarter of 1999. The 1998 catastrophe losses resulted

primarily from the winter ice storms in Canada in thePersonal coverages accounted for $1.7 billion or 27% of
Ñrst quarter, the wind and hail storms in the United2000 net premiums written, standard commercial cover-
States in the second quarter and Hurricane Georges inages for $1.8 billion or 28% and specialty commercial
Puerto Rico in the third quarter.coverages for $2.8 billion or 45%.

Premium growth in personal lines was strong in both Our expense ratio was 32.9% in 2000 compared with

2000 and 1999. In commercial lines, competition in the 32.5% in 1999 and 33.5% in 1998. The increase in the

worldwide marketplace has made proÑtable premium expense ratio in 2000 was due to overhead expenses
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growing at a somewhat higher rate than written

premiums. The lower expense ratio in 1999 compared

with the prior year was due to salary and overhead

expenses decreasing due to a cost control initiative

discussed below and a change in accounting that has

resulted in the capitalization of certain costs incurred to

develop computer software for internal use that were

previously expensed.

During 1998, we implemented an activity value analysis

process that identiÑed and eliminated low-value activities

and improved operational eÇciency while redirecting
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Total Property & Casualty Insurance

COMBINED LOSS & EXPENSE RATIOS

resources to activities having the greatest potential to

contribute to the Corporation's results. The cost control

initiative resulted in job reductions through a combina- Personal lines premiums outside the United States grew
tion of early retirements, terminations and attrition. signiÑcantly in 2000 and 1999, although from a small
Other savings resulted from improved vendor manage- base. Much of this growth was in Europe where rates
ment and lower consulting expenses and other operating are inadequate. Remedial actions are under way to
costs. In the Ñrst quarter of 1998, we recorded a improve the proÑtability of this business.
restructuring charge of $40 million related to the

Our personal insurance business produced substantialimplementation of the initiative. The majority of the
underwriting proÑts in each of the past three years. Thecharge consisted of accruals for providing enhanced
combined loss and expense ratio was 92.9% in 2000pension beneÑts and postretirement medical beneÑts to
compared with 89.9% in 1999 and 85.6% in 1998.employees who accepted an early retirement incentive

oÅer. The liabilities related to these enhanced beneÑts Homeowners results were near breakeven in 2000

have been included in the pension and postretirement compared with proÑtable results in 1999 as a decrease in

medical beneÑts liabilities and are being reduced as catastrophe losses was more than oÅset by an unusually

beneÑt payments are made over time. All of the other high number of large non-catastrophe losses in 2000,

restructuring costs have been paid. The initiative was particularly in the Ñrst half of the year. Homeowners

completed with no signiÑcant diÅerences from the results in 1999 were less proÑtable than in 1998 due to

original estimates of the restructuring costs. an increase in both catastrophe losses and non-catastro-

phe losses. Results in 1999 were also adversely aÅected
PERSONAL INSURANCE

by two large losses aggregating $15 million, net ofOur personal insurance business continued to produce
reinsurance. Catastrophe losses represented 7.3 percent-exceptionally strong results in 2000, measured by both
age points of the loss ratio for this class in 2000growth and proÑtability.
compared with 11.8 percentage points in 1999 and

Net premiums from personal insurance increased 13% in 8.5 percentage points in 1998. Homeowners results were
2000 compared with a 12% increase in 1999. We unproÑtable in Europe in each of the past three years as
continued to grow our personal lines business with the rates are inadequate and we are still building the critical
in-force policy count for all coverages increasing signiÑ- mass necessary to absorb the costs of operating that
cantly. For most coverages, such growth exceeded 10% franchise.
each year. Growth has been achieved while maintaining

our disciplined approach to pricing and risk selection.
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underperforming business where we cannot attain price

adequacy. As a result, retention levels declined during

1999 and 2000. On the business that has renewed,

however, rates have increased steadily and such increases

accelerated in 2000. The market remains Ñrm and shows

no signs of weakening.

Our standard commercial insurance business produced

substantial underwriting losses in each of the past three

years, but showed improvement in 2000. The improve-

ment was due primarily to fewer large losses as well as

the progress made on our initiative to increase prices

while not renewing unproÑtable accounts. The com-

bined loss and expense ratio was 114.0% in 2000

compared with 123.6% in 1999 and 118.0% in 1998.

Rates are still inadequate. Underpriced business will

continue to put pressure on standard commercial

underwriting results in 2001. We will continue to push

for higher rates in 2001.

Multiple peril results were unproÑtable in each of the

past three years due, in large part, to inadequate prices.
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However, such results showed signiÑcant improvement

in 2000. The improvement occurred in both the
Our personal automobile business produced substantial

property and liability components of this business due to
proÑts in each of the last three years. However, results

a lower frequency of large losses in both the United
in 2000 were less proÑtable due to an increase in the

States and overseas. Results in the property component
frequency of losses in the liability component of this

also beneÑted from an absence of catastrophe losses.
business. Results in each year beneÑted from stable loss

Results had deteriorated in 1999 compared with the
severity.

prior year due to an increase in the severity of liability

losses as well as several large property losses overseas.Other personal coverages, which include insurance for
There were virtually no catastrophe losses for this classpersonal valuables and excess liability, were highly
in 2000. Catastrophe losses represented 9.6 percentageproÑtable in each of the past three years, as favorable
points of the loss ratio in 1999 and 8.6 percentageloss experience has continued.
points in 1998.

STANDARD COMMERCIAL INSURANCE

Net premiums from standard commercial insurance Results for our casualty business were unproÑtable in

decreased 3% in 2000 compared with an 8% decrease in each of the past three years. Results in 2000 were

1999. The decrease in premiums in both years was the similar to those in 1999, as improvement in the

result of the strategy we put in place in late 1998 to primary liability component was oÅset by further deteri-

renew good business at adequate prices and not renew oration in the automobile component. In 1999, casualty
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results had deteriorated, primarily in these two compo-

nents. Casualty results in each of the past three years

were adversely aÅected by incurred losses relating to

asbestos and toxic waste claims. The excess liability

component of our casualty coverages was modestly

unproÑtable in 2000 and 1999 compared with the near

breakeven results in 1998 due to increases in the

severity of the large losses that are prevalent in this class

as well as declining prices over the past several years.

Excess liability results in each of the past three years

beneÑted from favorable development of prior year loss

reserves. Results for the primary liability component

were unproÑtable in each of the past three years, but

more so in 1999 due to a higher frequency of large

losses. Primary and excess liability results outside the

United States deteriorated in 2000. Results in the

automobile component were increasingly unproÑtable

over the past three years due in large part to inadequate

prices, a consequence of the prolonged soft market, and

an increased frequency of losses. Results in 2000 were

also adversely aÅected by uninsured motorist claims in

Ohio, the result of a state supreme court decision that
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Multiple Peril
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the uninsured and underinsured motorists coverages of

commercial automobile insurance policies also cover
diÅerentiate such products continue to enable us to

employees and their family members even when they are
renew a large percentage of our executive protection and

driving their personal cars for non-business purposes.
Ñnancial institutions business. Excluding the eÅect of the

Executive Risk acquisition, executive protection andWorkers' compensation results were near breakeven in
Ñnancial institutions premiums increased in 2000 by 10%2000 compared with results that were similarly unproÑt-
and 24%, respectively, substantial improvements over theable in 1999 and 1998. The improvement in 2000 was
1999 growth. However, a competitive market continuesdue to higher rates as well as a lower frequency of
to put prices under pressure, particularly for ourlosses, resulting in part from our disciplined risk
executive protection business. Growth in our Ñnancialselection during the past two years.
institutions business was particularly strong in 2000 due

SPECIALTY COMMERCIAL INSURANCE to new business as well as rate increases on the standard
Reported net premiums from specialty commercial commercial component of this business.
insurance increased by 21% in 2000 compared with a

Growth in property and marine premiums in 1999 and9% increase in 1999. Excluding the eÅect of the
2000 was restricted by the eÅect on retention levels ofacquisition of Executive Risk, premium growth was
pricing initiatives and non-renewing certain unproÑtableabout 14% in 2000 and 4% in 1999.
accounts. Growth in our other specialty commercial

Our strategy of working closely with our customers and business was primarily from Chubb Re, our reinsurance

our ability to bring new products to market and business that began operations in 1999.
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favorable development of prior year loss reserves,

particularly in the directors and oÇcers and Ñduciary

liability components. However, we have been seeing a

narrowing of proÑt margins over the three most recent

accident years from the levels we experienced before

that. As a result, we have begun a rate initiative and we

are analyzing our book of business. We are focusing in

particular on our employment practices liability business,

which has been unproÑtable.

Our Ñnancial institutions business was also proÑtable in

each of the last three years due to favorable loss

experience in the Ñdelity component of this business.

The standard commercial business written on Ñnancial

institutions produced breakeven results in 2000 com-

pared with unproÑtable results in 1999 and proÑtable

results in 1998.

Our other commercial classes produced unproÑtable

results in 2000 compared with proÑtable results in 1999

and near-breakeven results in 1998. Our surety business

produced highly proÑtable results in each of the past

three years. However, such results were less proÑtable in

2000 due primarily to one $15 million loss, net of

reinsurance. Aviation results were highly unproÑtable in

$1,799
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$2,334
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each of the past three years.
Our specialty commercial underwriting results were

LOSS RESERVEShighly proÑtable in each of the last three years. The

Loss reserves are our property and casualty subsidiaries'combined loss and expense ratio was 95.9% in 2000

largest liability. At the end of 2000, gross loss reservescompared with 93.6% in 1999 and 91.5% in 1998.

totaled $11.9 billion compared with $11.4 billion and
Property and marine results remained highly unproÑtable

$10.4 billion at year-end 1999 and 1998, respectively.
over the past three years. The positive eÅect of the

Reinsurance recoverable on such loss reserves was
pricing initiative and the culling of unproÑtable accounts

$1.9 billion at year-end 2000 compared with $1.7 billion
was oÅset in 1999 by higher catastrophe losses and in

and $1.3 billion at the end of 1999 and 1998,
2000 by signiÑcantly higher losses overseas. Results in all

respectively. The 2000 and 1999 gross loss reserves and
three years were adversely aÅected by a high frequency

reinsurance recoverable include amounts related to
of large property losses. Catastrophe losses for this class

Executive Risk. Executive Risk has historically utilized
represented 1.7 percentage points of the loss ratio in

reinsurance to a greater extent because its size limited
2000 compared with 10.2 percentage points in 1999 and

the amount of risk it could retain.
5.7 percentage points in 1998.

Executive protection results were proÑtable in each of

the past three years on business worldwide due to
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Loss reserves, net of reinsurance recoverable, increased Judicial decisions and legislative actions continue to

by $302 million or 3% in 2000 compared with broaden liability and policy deÑnitions and to increase

$699 million or 8% in 1999. The increase in 1999 the severity of claim payments. As a result of this and

included $606 million of net reserves assumed upon the other societal and economic developments, the uncer-

acquisition of Executive Risk. The 1999 increase would tainties inherent in estimating ultimate claim costs on

have been $549 million greater except that loss reserves the basis of past experience continue to further compli-

were reduced by payments in that amount during the cate the already complex loss reserving process.

year related to the settlement of asbestos-related claims

against Fibreboard Corporation. Excluding the Executive The uncertainties relating to asbestos and toxic waste
Risk reserves assumed and the Fibreboard payments, claims on insurance policies written many years ago are
loss reserves increased 7% in 1999. Reserve growth each exacerbated by inconsistent court decisions and judicial
year has occurred primarily in those liability classes that and legislative interpretations of coverage that in some
are characterized by delayed loss reporting and extended cases have tended to erode the clear and express intent
periods of settlement. of such policies and in others have expanded theories of

liability. The industry as a whole is engaged in extensiveDuring 2000, we experienced overall favorable develop-
litigation over these coverage and liability issues and isment of $230 million on loss reserves established as of
thus confronted with a continuing uncertainty in itsthe previous year-end. This compares with favorable
eÅorts to quantify these exposures.development of $206 million in 1999 and $218 million

in 1998. Such redundancies were reÖected in operating

results in these respective years. Each of the past three Asbestos remains the most signiÑcant and diÇcult mass
years beneÑted from favorable claim experience for tort for the insurance industry in terms of claims
certain liability classes, oÅset in part by losses incurred volume and dollar exposure. In the past year, the
relating to asbestos and toxic waste claims. continued Öow of claims pushed about a half-dozen

manufacturers and users of asbestos products intoThe process of establishing loss reserves is a complex
bankruptcy. To date, approximately 25 major companiesand imprecise science that reÖects signiÑcant judgmental
have Ñled for bankruptcy as a result of asbestos liability.factors. This is true because claim settlements to be
In part as a result of these bankruptcies, the volume andmade in the future will be impacted by changing rates of
value of claims against viable asbestos defendants con-inÖation and other economic conditions, changing legis-
tinue to increase.lative, judicial and social environments and changes in

our claim handling procedures. In many liability cases,

signiÑcant periods of time, ranging up to several years or Our most signiÑcant individual asbestos exposures

more, may elapse between the occurrence of an insured involve traditional defendants who manufactured, distrib-

loss, the reporting of the loss and the settlement of the uted or installed asbestos products for whom we wrote

loss. In fact, more than 60% of our net loss reserves at excess liability coverages. While these insureds are

December 31, 2000 were for incurred but not reported relatively few in number, such exposure has increased in

(IBNR) losses Ì claims that had not yet been reported recent years due to the increased volume of claims, the

to us, some of which were not yet known to the erosion of much of the underlying limits and the

insured, and future development on reported claims. bankruptcies of target defendants.
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Our other asbestos exposures are mostly peripheral involvement of multiple policy periods for individual

defendants, including a mix of manufacturers, distribu- claims as well as the increase in the volume of claims by

tors and installers of certain products that contain plaintiÅs claiming exposure but with no symptoms of

asbestos as well as premises owners. Generally, these asbestos-related disease.

insureds are named defendants on a regional rather than
Hazardous waste sites are another signiÑcant potential

a nationwide basis. As the Ñnancial resources of tradi-
exposure. Under the federal ""Superfund'' law and

tional asbestos defendants have been depleted, plaintiÅs
similar state statutes, when potentially responsible parties

are targeting these peripheral parties with greater fre-
(PRPs) fail to handle the clean-up at a site, regulators

quency and, in many cases, for larger awards. In
have the work done and then attempt to establish legal

addition, the plaintiÅs bar continues to solicit new
liability against the PRPs. Most PRPs named to date are

claimants through extensive advertising and through
parties who have been generators, transporters, past or

asbestos medical screenings. Class actions are then
present land owners or past or present site operators.

initiated even though many of the claimants have not
The PRPs, with proper government authorization in

manifested evidence of serious injury. Thus, new asbes-
many instances, disposed of toxic materials at a waste

tos claims and new exposures on existing claims have
dump site or transported the materials to the site. Most

continued unabated despite the fact that practically all
sites have multiple PRPs. Insurance policies issued to

manufacturing and usage of asbestos ended nearly two
PRPs were not intended to cover the clean-up costs of

decades ago. Based on published projections, we expect
pollution and, in many cases, did not intend to cover

that we will continue receiving asbestos claims at the
the pollution itself. Pollution was not a recognized

current rate for at least the next several years.
hazard at the time many of these policies were written.

The expanded focus of asbestos litigation beyond asbes- In more recent years, however, policies speciÑcally

tos manufacturers and distributors to installers and exclude such exposures.

premises owners has created in some instances conÖicts
As the costs of environmental clean-up have become

among insureds, primary insurers and excess insurers,
substantial, PRPs and others have increasingly Ñled

primarily involving questions regarding allocation of
claims with their insurance carriers. Litigation against

indemnity and expense costs and exhaustion of policy
insurers extends to issues of liability, coverage and other

limits. These issues are generating costly coverage
policy provisions.

litigation with the potential for inconsistent results.
There is great uncertainty involved in estimating our

A legislative solution to the asbestos claim litigation is
liabilities related to these claims. First, the liabilities of

being pursued by some insurers, including Chubb, and
the claimants are extremely diÇcult to estimate. At any

major corporate defendants. Any such solution would
given site, the allocation of remediation costs among

require the support of members of the plaintiÅs bar.
governmental authorities and the PRPs varies greatly

The new administration coupled with the rash of recent
depending on a variety of factors. Second, diÅerent

bankruptcies may create the best opportunity for such a
courts have addressed liability and coverage issues

legislative solution.
regarding pollution claims and have reached inconsistent

SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as to our ultimate liability conclusions in their interpretation of several issues.

relating to asbestos related claims due to such factors as These signiÑcant uncertainties are not likely to be

the long latency period between asbestos exposure and resolved deÑnitively in the near future.

disease manifestation and the resulting potential for
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Uncertainties also remain as to the Superfund law itself. for costs of related litigation where suÇcient information

Superfund's taxing authority expired on December 31, has been developed to indicate the involvement of a

1995. It has not been re-enacted. Notwithstanding speciÑc insurance policy. In addition, IBNR reserves

continued pressure by the insurance industry and other have been established to cover additional exposures on

interested parties to achieve a legislative solution that both known and unasserted claims. These reserves are

would reform the liability provisions of the law, federal continually reviewed and updated. Incurred losses relat-

legislation appears to be at a standstill. It is currently not ing to asbestos and toxic waste claims were $31 million

possible to predict the direction that any reforms may in 2000, $47 million in 1999 and $68 million in 1998.

take, when they may occur or the eÅect that any Further increases in loss reserves in 2001 and future

changes may have on the insurance industry. years are possible as legal and factual issues concerning

these claims continue to be clariÑed. The amount cannot
Without federal movement on Superfund reform, the be reasonably estimated.
enforcement of Superfund liability is shifting to the

states. States are being forced to reconsider state-level Management believes that the aggregate loss reserves of

cleanup statutes and regulations. As individual states the property and casualty subsidiaries at December 31,

move forward, the potential for conÖicting state regula- 2000 were adequate to cover claims for losses that had

tion becomes greater. SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as occurred, including both those known to us and those

to the cost of remediating the state sites. Because of the yet to be reported. In establishing such reserves,

large number of state sites, such sites could prove even management considers facts currently known and the

more costly in the aggregate than Superfund sites. present state of the law and coverage litigation. How-

ever, given the expansion of coverage and liability by the
Toxic waste losses appear to be developing as expected courts and the legislatures in the past and the possibili-
due to relatively stable claim trends. In many cases, ties of similar interpretations in the future, particularly as
claims are being settled for less than initially anticipated they relate to asbestos and toxic waste claims, as well as
due to various factors, including more eÇcient site some continuing uncertainty in determining what scien-
remediation eÅorts. However, litigation remains a serious tiÑc standards will be deemed acceptable for measuring
problem. hazardous waste site clean-up, additional increases in loss

reserves may emerge which would adversely aÅect results
Litigation costs remain substantial, particularly for haz-

in future periods. The amount cannot reasonably be
ardous waste claims. Primary policies provide a limit on

estimated at the present time.
indemnity payments but many do not limit defense

CATASTROPHE EXPOSUREcosts. This unlimited defense provided in the policies
The Corporation's property and casualty subsidiariessometimes leads to the payment of defense costs
have an exposure to insured losses caused by hurricanes,substantially exceeding the indemnity exposure. A sub-
earthquakes, winter storms, windstorms and other cata-stantial portion of the funds we have expended to date
strophic events. The frequency and severity of catastro-has been for legal fees incurred in the prolonged
phes are unpredictable. The extent of losses from alitigation of coverage issues.
catastrophe is a function of both the total amount of

Reserves for asbestos and toxic waste claims cannot be insured exposure in an area aÅected by the event and

estimated with traditional loss reserving techniques that the severity of the event. We continually assess our

rely on historical accident year loss development factors. concentration of underwriting exposures in catastrophe

We have established case reserves and expense reserves
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in 2000 compared with 15.7% in 1999 and 15.3% in

1998. The eÅective tax rate Öuctuates each year as a

result of changes in the percentage of our portfolio

invested in tax-exempt bonds.

Generally, premiums are received by our property and

casualty subsidiaries months or even years before losses

are paid under the policies purchased by such premi-

ums. These funds are used Ñrst to make current claim

and expense payments. The balance is invested to

augment the investment income generated by the

existing portfolio. Historically, cash receipts from opera-

tions, consisting of insurance premiums and investment

income, have provided more than suÇcient funds to pay

losses, operating expenses and dividends to the

Corporation.

New cash available for investment by the property and

casualty subsidiaries was approximately $560 million in

2000 compared with $940 million in 1999 and

$860 million in 1998. New cash available in 2000 was
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lower than in 1999 and 1998 due primarily to higher

paid losses in 2000 caused in large part by signiÑcantly
prone areas globally and develop strategies to manage

higher payments on directors and oÇcers liability and
this exposure through individual risk selection, subject

excess liability claims compared with previous years. New
to regulatory constraints, and through the purchase of

cash available in 1999 was not aÅected by the
catastrophe reinsurance. In recent years, we have

Fibreboard-related payments during the year since such
invested in modeling technologies and concentration

payments were made from an escrow account that was
management tools that allow us to better monitor and

funded in 1993.
control catastrophe exposures. We also continue to

In 2000, we invested new cash primarily in mortgage-explore and analyze credible scientiÑc evidence, including

backed securities. In 1999, new cash was invested in tax-the impact of global climate change, that may aÅect our

exempt bonds and corporate bonds. Also, during 1999,potential exposure under insurance policies.

we reduced our equity securities portfolio by approxi-
INVESTMENTS AND LIQUIDITY

mately $350 million with $145 million of the proceeds
Investment income after taxes increased 6% in 2000

used to fund the purchase of a 28% interest in Hiscox
compared with 1999 and 9% in 1999 compared with

plc, a U.K. personal and commercial specialty insurer. In
1998. The growth was due in part to an increase in

1998, new cash was invested primarily in tax-exempt
invested assets, which reÖected strong cash Öow from

bonds and, to a lesser extent, equity securities. In each
operations over the period. Growth in both years was

year, we tried to achieve the appropriate mix in our
also due in part to the inclusion of Executive Risk

portfolio to balance both investment and tax strategies.
investment income since the date of acquisition. Exclud-

The property and casualty subsidiaries maintain suÇcienting the eÅect of the acquisition of Executive Risk,
investments in highly liquid, short-term securities at allgrowth was about 3% in 2000 and 5% in 1999. The
times to provide for immediate cash needs, and theeÅective tax rate on our investment income was 16.4%
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Corporation maintains bank credit facilities that are costs through a future revenue stream. The assumptions

available to respond to unexpected cash demands. used reÖect a continued improvement in demand for

oÇce space, an increase in rental rates and the ability
Corporate and Other

and intent to obtain Ñnancing in order to hold and
Corporate and other includes investment income earned

develop such remaining properties and protect our
on corporate invested assets, interest expense and other

interests over the long term. Management believes that it
expenses not allocable to the operating subsidiaries, and

has made adequate provisions for impairment of real
the results of our real estate and other non-insurance

estate assets. However, if the assets are not sold or
subsidiaries. Corporate and other produced a loss before

developed as presently contemplated, it is possible that
taxes of $4 million in both 2000 and 1999 compared

additional impairment losses may be recognized.
with income of $23 million in 1998. The losses in 2000

Investment Gains and Lossesand 1999 were primarily due to increasingly higher

interest expense each year, due to the inclusion of Net investment gains realized by the Corporation and its

interest expense on the debt assumed in connection property and casualty subsidiaries were as follows:

with the Executive Risk acquisition in July 1999. In 2000 1999 1998

(in millions)2000, corporate and other included income of $10 mil-
Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(1) $63 $100lion from a noncompete payment related to the sale of
Fixed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8 24 42

the Corporation's 50% interest in Associated Aviation Sale of AAU ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45 Ì Ì

Underwriters, Inc. (AAU). Realized investment gains before tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $52 $87 $142

Realized investment gains after taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $34 $56 $ 92
REAL ESTATE

Real estate operations resulted in a loss before taxes of
Decisions to sell securities are governed principally by$4 million in each of the past three years, which
considerations of investment opportunities and taxamounts are included in the corporate and other results
consequences. Thus, realized investment gains and lossesfor those years. In each year, we sold selected commer-
may vary signiÑcantly from year to year.cial properties as well as residential properties. Real

estate revenues were $75 million in 2000, $97 million in Sales of equity securities in 1999 and 1998 resulted in
1999 and $82 million in 1998. net realized investment gains due primarily to the

significant appreciation in the United States equityWe own approximately $325 million of land which we
markets. A primary reason for the sale of fixedexpect will be developed in the future. In addition, we
maturities in each of the last three years has been toown approximately $190 million of commercial proper-
improve our after-tax portfolio return without sacrific-ties and land parcels under lease. We are continuing to
ing quality where market opportunities have existed toexplore the sale of certain of our remaining properties.
do so.

Loans receivable, which amounted to $90 million at
Fixed maturity securities that the Corporation and itsDecember 31, 2000, are primarily purchase money
insurance subsidiaries have the ability and intent to holdmortgages. Such loans, which were issued in connection
to maturity are classiÑed as held-to-maturity. Thewith our joint venture activities and other property sales,
remaining Ñxed maturities, which may be sold prior toare generally collateralized by buildings and, in some
maturity to support our investment strategies, such as incases, land. We continually evaluate the ultimate collec-
response to changes in interest rates and the yield curvetibility of such loans and establish appropriate reserves.
or to maximize after-tax returns, are classiÑed as availa-

The recoverability of the carrying value of our real estate ble-for-sale. Fixed maturities classiÑed as held-to-maturity
assets is assessed based on our ability to fully recover
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are carried at amortized cost while Ñxed maturities Market risk represents the potential for loss due to

classiÑed as available-for-sale are carried at market value. adverse changes in the fair value of Ñnancial instruments.

At December 31, 2000, 10% of the Ñxed maturity Our primary exposure to market risks relates to our

portfolio was classiÑed as held-to-maturity compared with investment portfolio, which exposes the Corporation

12% at December 31, 1999 and 15% at December 31, and its property and casualty subsidiaries to risks related

1998. to interest rates and, to a lesser extent, credit quality,

prepayment, foreign currency exchange rates and equity
The unrealized appreciation or depreciation of invest- prices. Analytical tools and monitoring systems are in
ments carried at market value, which includes equity place to assess each of these elements of market risk.
securities and Ñxed maturities classiÑed as available-for-

Interest rate risk is the price sensitivity of a Ñxed incomesale, is reÖected in a separate component of other
security to changes in interest rates. We view thecomprehensive income, net of applicable deferred
potential changes in price of our Ñxed income invest-income tax.
ments within the overall context of asset and liability

The unrealized market appreciation before tax of those management. Our actuaries estimate the payout pattern

Ñxed maturities carried at amortized cost was $69 mil- of our liabilities, primarily our property and casualty loss

lion, $59 million and $138 million at December 31, reserves, to determine their duration, which is the

2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Such unrealized present value of the weighted average payments

appreciation was not reÖected in the consolidated expressed in years. We set duration targets for our Ñxed

Ñnancial statements. income investment portfolios after consideration of the

duration of these liabilities and other factors, which we
Changes in unrealized market appreciation or deprecia-

believe mitigates the overall eÅect of interest rate risk for
tion of Ñxed maturities were due to Öuctuations in

the Corporation and its property and casualty
interest rates.

subsidiaries.

Market Risk The table on page 33 provides information about our

Ñxed maturity investments, which are sensitive toThe main objectives in managing the investment portfo-
changes in interest rates. The table presents cash Öowslios of the Corporation and its property and casualty
of principal amounts and related weighted averagesubsidiaries are to maximize after-tax investment income
interest rates by expected maturity dates at Decem-and total investment returns while minimizing credit
ber 31, 2000 and 1999. The cash Öows are based on therisks in order to provide maximum support to the
earlier of the call date or the maturity date or, forinsurance underwriting operations. Investment strategies
mortgage-backed securities, expected payment patterns.are developed based on many factors including under-
Actual cash Öows could diÅer from the expectedwriting results and our resulting tax position, regulatory
amounts.requirements, Öuctuations in interest rates and consider-

ation of other market risks. Investment decisions are

centrally managed by investment professionals based on

guidelines established by management and approved by

the boards of directors.
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Fixed Maturities

Expected Cash Flows of Principal Amounts

At December 31, 2000

Total

Estimated

There- Amortized Market

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 after Cost Value

(in millions)

Tax-exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 662 $ 620 $ 586 $ 921 $1,308 $5,453 $ 9,550 $ 9,945

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.8% 6.1% 5.9% 5.8% 5.6% 5.3% Ì Ì

Taxable Ì other than mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 281 336 390 377 550 1,619 3,553 3,584

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.2% 6.4% 6.5% 6.7% 6.6% 6.2% Ì Ì

Mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 286 367 281 192 126 862 2,114 2,104

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7.2% 7.3% 7.2% 7.2% 7.3% 7.4% Ì Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,229 $1,323 $1,257 $1,490 $1,984 $7,934 $15,217 $15,633

At December 31, 1999

Total

Estimated

There- Amortized Market

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 after Cost Value

(in millions)

Tax-exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 475 $ 585 $ 680 $ 549 $ 931 $6,411 $ 9,631 $ 9,669

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.7% 6.7% 6.1% 5.9% 5.8% 5.4% Ì Ì

Taxable Ì other than mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 97 251 372 429 452 1,779 3,380 3,310

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.4% 6.5% 6.5% Ì Ì

Mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 164 180 231 181 137 782 1,675 1,599

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.7% 6.8% 6.9% 6.8% 6.8% 7.0% Ì Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 736 $1,016 $1,283 $1,159 $1,520 $8,972 $14,686 $14,578

The Corporation and its property and casualty subsidiar- more than 60% rated AAA. Only 1% of our bond

ies have consistently invested in high quality marketable portfolio is below investment grade. Taxable bonds have

securities. As a result, we believe that we have minimal an average maturity of six years while tax-exempt bonds

credit quality risk. Taxable bonds in our domestic mature on average in eight years.

portfolio comprise U.S. Treasury, government agency,

mortgage-backed and corporate securities. Approximately Prepayment risk refers to the changes in prepayment

60% of taxable bonds are issued by the U.S. Treasury or patterns related to decreases and increases in interest

U.S. government agencies or rated AA or better by rates that can either shorten or lengthen the expected

Moody's or Standard and Poor's. Of the tax-exempt timing of the principal repayments and thus the average

bonds, approximately 95% are rated AA or better with life and the eÅective yield of a security. Such risk exists
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primarily within our portfolio of mortgage-backed securi- our foreign operations is generally the currency of the

ties. We monitor such risk regularly and invest primarily local operating environment since their business is

in those classes of mortgage-backed securities that are primarily transacted in such local currency. We reduce

less subject to prepayment risk. the risks relating to currency Öuctuations by maintaining

investments in those foreign currencies in which our
Mortgage-backed securities comprised 37% and 33% of

property and casualty subsidiaries have loss reserves and
our taxable bond portfolio at year-end 2000 and 1999,

other liabilities. Such investments have characteristics
respectively. About 50% of our mortgage-backed securi-

similar to our liabilities in those currencies. At Decem-
ties holdings at December 31, 2000 related to residential

ber 31, 2000, the property and casualty subsidiaries held
mortgages consisting of government agency pass-through

foreign investments of $1.4 billion supporting their
securities, government agency collateralized mortgage

international operations. Such foreign investments have
obligations (CMOs) and AAA rated non-agency CMOs

quality and maturity characteristics similar to our domes-
backed by government agency collateral or single family

tic portfolio. The principal currencies creating foreign
home mortgages. The majority of the CMOs are actively

exchange rate risk for the property and casualty
traded in liquid markets and market value information is

subsidiaries are the Canadian dollar, the Euro and the
readily available from broker/dealers. An additional 25%

British pound sterling. The table on page 35 provides
of our mortgage-backed securities were call protected

information about those Ñxed maturity investments that
AAA rated commercial securities. The remaining mort-

are denominated in these currencies. The table presents
gage-backed holdings were all in investment grade

cash Öows of principal amounts in U.S. dollar
commercial mortgage-backed securities.

equivalents by expected maturity dates at December 31,
Foreign currency risk is the sensitivity to foreign 2000 and 1999. Actual cash Öows could diÅer from the
exchange rate Öuctuations of the market value and expected amounts.
investment income related to foreign currency denomi-

nated Ñnancial instruments. The functional currency of
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Foreign Currency Denominated Fixed Maturities

Expected Cash Flows of Principal Amounts

At December 31, 2000

Total

Estimated

There- Amortized Market

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 after Cost Value

(in millions)

Canadian dollar ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $23 $21 $29 $26 $31 $232 $362 $377

Euro ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9 24 25 28 14 213 313 317

British pound sterling ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 13 26 30 34 134 237 240

At December 31, 1999

Total

Estimated

There- Amortized Market

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 after Cost Value

(in millions)

Canadian dollar ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $19 $43 $50 $64 $58 $132 $366 $372

Euro ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 36 32 44 33 159 304 301

British pound sterling ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10 Ì 28 40 38 112 228 225

Equity price risk is the potential loss arising from Interest rate risk also exists on our debt obligations. At

adverse changes in the value of equity securities. In December 31, 2000, the expected cash Öow of principal

general, equities have more year-to-year price variability amounts of such debt obligations were: a $10 million

than intermediate term high grade bonds. However, 71/2% term loan in 2001, $100 million of 6∑% notes in

returns over longer time frames have been consistently 2003, $300 million of 6.15% notes in 2005 and

higher. Our equity securities are high quality, diversiÑed $342 million after 2005 with a weighted average interest

across industries and readily marketable. A hypothetical rate of 7.7%.

decrease of 10% in the market prices of the equity
Capital Resources

securities held at December 31, 2000 and 1999 would
In March 1997, the Board of Directors authorized thehave resulted in a decrease of $83 million and $77 mil-
repurchase of up to 17,500,000 shares of common stock.lion, respectively, in the fair value of the equity
In July 1998, the Board of Directors authorized thesecurities portfolio.
repurchase of up to an additional 12,500,000 shares.

All of the above risks are monitored on an ongoing Through December 31, 2000, the Corporation had

basis. A combination of in-house systems and proprie- repurchased 24,375,000 shares under the 1997 and 1998

tary models and externally licensed software are used to authorizations. As of December 31, 2000, 5,625,000

analyze individual securities as well as each portfolio. shares remained under the current share repurchase

These tools provide the portfolio managers with infor- authorizations. The Corporation repurchased 3,783,400

mation to assist them in the evaluation of the market shares in open-market transactions in 2000 at a cost of

risks of the portfolio. $242 million, 2,596,700 shares in 1999 at a cost
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of $145 million and 8,203,000 shares in 1998 at a cost ing $125 million of 8.675% capital securities. The sole

of $609 million. assets of the Trust are debentures issued by Chubb

Executive Risk. The capital securities are subject toThe Corporation Ñled a shelf registration statement
mandatory redemption in 2027 upon repayment of thewhich the Securities and Exchange Commission declared
debentures. The capital securities are also subject toeÅective in September 1998, under which up to
mandatory redemption under certain circumstances$600 million of various types of securities may be issued
beginning in 2007. The Corporation has guaranteed theby the Corporation or Chubb Capital Corporation, a
unsecured notes and the capital securities.wholly owned subsidiary. No securities have been issued

under this registration statement. The Corporation has two credit agreements with a

group of banks that provide for unsecured borrowingsThe Corporation has outstanding $300 million of
of up to $500 million in the aggregate. The $200 millionunsecured 6.15% notes due in 2005 and $100 million of
short term revolving credit facility, which was to haveunsecured 6.60% debentures due in 2018. Chubb
terminated on July 5, 2000, was extended to July 4,Capital has outstanding $100 million of unsecured 6∑%
2001, and may be renewed or replaced. The $300 mil-notes due in 2003. The Chubb Capital notes are
lion medium term revolving credit facility terminates onguaranteed by the Corporation.
July 11, 2002. On the respective termination dates, any

The long term debt obligations of Executive Risk loans then outstanding become payable. There have
remained in place subsequent to the acquisition. Chubb been no borrowings under these agreements. These
Executive Risk Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the facilities are available for general corporate purposes and
Corporation, has outstanding $75 million of unsecured to support Chubb Capital's commercial paper borrowing
7±% notes due in 2007. Executive Risk Capital Trust, arrangement.
wholly owned by Chubb Executive Risk, has outstand-
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FORWARD LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain statements in this document may be considered estimates overall and by line of business, market risk

to be ""forward looking statements'' as that term is evaluations or with respect to announced Ñnancial

deÑned in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act aspirations or goals or real estate plans, investment

of 1995, such as statements that include the words or income or cash Öow projections and, more generally, to:

phrases ""will likely result'', ""are expected to'', ""will general economic conditions including changes in

continue'', ""is anticipated'', ""estimate'', ""project'', or interest rates and the performance of the Ñnancial

similar expressions. Such statements are subject to markets, changes in domestic and foreign laws,

certain risks and uncertainties. The factors which could regulations and taxes, changes in competition and

cause actual results to diÅer materially from those pricing environments, regional or general changes in

suggested by any such statements include, but are not asset valuations, the occurrence of signiÑcant natural

limited to, those discussed or identiÑed from time to disasters, the inability to reinsure certain risks

time in the Corporation's public Ñlings with the economically, the adequacy of loss reserves, as well as

Securities and Exchange Commission and speciÑcally general market conditions, competition, pricing and

to: risks or uncertainties associated with the restructurings. Any forward-looking statements set

Corporation's expectations with respect to premium forth in this document speak only as of the initial

price increases, business growth or proÑtability mailing date hereof to the Corporation's shareholders.
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TEN YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(in millions except for per share amounts)

FOR THE YEAR 2000 1999 1998

Income

Property and Casualty Insurance

Underwriting Income (Loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (23.6) $(178.8) $ (6.6)

Investment IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 879.2 821.0 748.9

Amortization of Goodwill and Other ChargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (52.2) (16.0) (57.4)(b)

Property and Casualty Insurance Income (Loss)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 803.4 626.2 684.9

Corporate and OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3.9) (3.5) 22.9

Operating Income from Continuing Operations
Before Income Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 799.5 622.7 707.8

Federal and Foreign Income Tax (Credit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 118.4 57.4 93.0

Operating Income from Continuing Operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 681.1 565.3 614.8

Realized Investment Gains from Continuing OperationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33.5 55.8 92.2

Income from Continuing OperationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 714.6 621.1 707.0

Income from Discontinued Operations (1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 714.6 621.1 707.0

Property and Casualty Investment Income After Income TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 735.2 691.9 634.1

Dividends Declared on Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 230.6 216.5 204.7

Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation or
Depreciation of Investments, Net of Tax (2) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 332.7 (527.3) 14.6

Per Share

Operating Income from Continuing Operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3.82 3.33 3.65 (b)

Income from Continuing Operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.01 3.66 4.19

Income from Discontinued Operations (1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.01 3.66 4.19

Dividends Declared on Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.32 1.28 1.24

Average Common and Potentially Dilutive Shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 178.3 169.8 168.6

(1) In May 1997, the Corporation sold its life and health insurance operations, which have been classiÑed as discontinued operations.

(2) Amounts prior to 1994 do not reÖect the accounting changes prescribed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115,
Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, as restatement of prior year amounts was not permitted. The change
in unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments for 1994 excludes a $220.5 million increase in unrealized appreciation, as of
January 1, 1994, resulting from the change in accounting principle.
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1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991

$ 141.1 $ 54.3 $ 111.7 $ .4 $(528.9)(a) $ (46.3) $ 17.1

711.2 646.1 603.0 560.5 533.7 493.5 469.5

(24.1) (24.0) (17.5) (8.7) (6.2) (4.3) (1.2)

828.2 676.4 697.2 552.2 (1.4) 442.9 485.4

40.7 (209.3)(c) 31.0 5.0 24.5 43.8 59.3

868.9 467.1 728.2 557.2 23.1 486.7 544.7

167.8 32.9 144.5 84.4 (107.0) 49.4 87.2

701.1 434.2 583.7 472.8 130.1 437.3 457.5

68.4 52.0 70.7 35.1 137.3 114.8 40.3

769.5 486.2 654.4 507.9 267.4 552.1 497.8

Ì 26.5 42.2 20.6 76.8 65.0 54.2

769.5 512.7 696.6 528.5 324.2 (d) 617.1 552.0

592.3 544.2 507.2 475.0 455.4 422.8 397.6

198.3 188.7 170.6 161.1 150.8 139.6 127.8

161.4 (107.2) 470.2 (487.9) 46.5 (82.1) 12.2

4.00 2.44 (c) 3.27 2.66 .77 (a) 2.47 2.61

4.39 2.73 3.67 2.85 1.52 3.10 2.84

Ì .15 .23 .11 .42 .36 .30

4.39 2.88 3.90 2.96 1.83 (d) 3.46 3.14

1.16 1.08 .98 .92 .86 .80 .74

176.2 181.6 180.9 181.6 182.2 181.4 178.5

(a) Underwriting income has been reduced by $550.0 million ($357.5 million after-tax or $1.96 per share) for the net eÅect of a $675.0
million increase in unpaid claims related to an agreement for the settlement of asbestos-related litigation and a $125.0 million return
premium related to the commutation of a medical malpractice reinsurance agreement.

(b) Property and casualty insurance other charges includes a restructuring charge of $40.0 million ($26.0 million after-tax or $.15 per
share).

(c) Real estate income has been reduced by a charge of $255.0 million ($160.0 million after-tax or $.89 per share) for the write-down of the
carrying value of certain real estate assets to their estimated fair value.

(d) Net income has been reduced by a one-time charge of $20.0 million or $.11 per share for the cumulative eÅect of changes in accounting
principles resulting from the Corporation's adoption of Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, Employers' Accounting
for Postretirement BeneÑts Other Than Pensions, and No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Income before the cumulative eÅect of
changes in accounting principles was $344.2 million or $1.94 per share.
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TEN YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(in millions except for per share amounts)

FOR THE YEAR 2000 1999 1998

Revenues

Property and Casualty Insurance

Premiums Earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 6,145.9 $ 5,652.0 $ 5,303.8

Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 890.8 832.6 760.0

Corporate Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 66.4 60.8 61.9

Real Estate and Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 96.9 96.8 82.2

Realized Investment Gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51.5 87.4 141.9

Total Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,251.5 6,729.6 6,349.8

AT YEAR END

Total Assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 25,026.7 23,537.0 20,746.0

Invested Assets

Property and Casualty Insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,804.5 14,869.9 13,715.0

CorporateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,196.1 1,149.5 1,040.3

Unpaid Claims and Claim ExpensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,904.6 11,434.7 10,356.5

Long Term DebtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 753.8 759.2 607.5

Total Shareholders' Equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,981.7 6,271.8 5,644.1

Per Common Share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 39.91 35.74 34.78

Per Common Share, with Available-for-Sale Fixed Maturities at
Amortized Cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38.60 36.58 32.59

Actual Common Shares OutstandingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 174.9 175.5 162.3

Amounts prior to 1994 do not reÖect the accounting changes prescribed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115,
Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, as restatement of prior year amounts was not permitted.
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1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991

$ 5,157.4 $ 4,569.3 $ 4,147.2 $ 3,776.3 $ 3,504.8 (a) $ 3,163.3 $ 3,037.2

721.4 656.2 613.3 570.5 541.7 501.1 477.0

63.9 55.4 54.4 49.4 52.7 57.2 46.3

616.1 319.8 287.8 204.9 160.6 150.0 140.9

105.2 79.8 108.8 54.1 210.6 174.1 61.1

6,664.0 5,680.5 5,211.5 4,655.2 4,470.4 4,045.7 3,762.5

19,615.6 19,938.9 19,636.3 17,761.0 16,729.5 15,197.6 13,885.9

12,777.3 11,190.7 10,013.6 8,938.8 8,403.1 7,767.5 7,086.6

1,272.3 890.4 906.6 879.5 965.7 955.8 840.3

9,772.5 9,523.7 9,588.2 8,913.2 8,235.4 7,220.9 6,591.3

398.6 1,070.5 1,150.8 1,279.6 1,267.2 1,065.6 1,045.8

5,657.1 5,462.9 5,262.7 4,247.0 4,196.1 3,954.4 3,541.6

33.53 31.24 30.14 24.46 23.92 22.59 20.37

31.69 30.27 28.51 25.30 23.92 22.59 20.37

168.7 174.9 174.6 173.6 175.4 175.0 173.9

(a) Premiums earned have been increased by a $125.0 million return premium to the Corporation's property and casualty insurance
subsidiaries related to the commutation of a medical malpractice reinsurance agreement.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION
Consolidated Statements of Income

In Millions
Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998Revenues

Premiums Earned (Note 10)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,145.9 $5,652.0 $5,303.8

Investment Income (Note 4) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 957.2 893.4 821.9

Real Estate and Other Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 96.9 96.8 82.2

Realized Investment Gains (Note 4) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51.5 87.4 141.9

TOTAL REVENUES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,251.5 6,729.6 6,349.8

Claims and Expenses

Insurance Claims and Claim Expenses (Notes 9 and 10)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,127.7 3,942.0 3,493.7

Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs (Note 5) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,645.4 1,529.7 1,464.3

Other Insurance Operating Costs and Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 448.6 375.1 369.8

Real Estate and Other Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 87.9 100.3 85.7

Investment ExpensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13.7 13.7 13.2

Corporate Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77.2 58.7 33.4

Restructuring Charge (Note 15) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 40.0

TOTAL CLAIMS AND EXPENSES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,400.5 6,019.5 5,500.1

INCOME BEFORE FEDERAL AND FOREIGN INCOME TAXÏÏÏÏÏ 851.0 710.1 849.7

Federal and Foreign Income Tax (Note 11)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 136.4 89.0 142.7

NET INCOME ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 714.6 $ 621.1 $ 707.0

Net Income Per Share (Note 17)

Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4.10 $ 3.70 $ 4.27

Diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.01 3.66 4.19

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION
Consolidated Balance Sheets

In Millions
December 31

2000 1999Assets
Invested Assets (Note 4)

Short Term InvestmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 605.6 $ 731.1
Fixed Maturities

Held-to-Maturity Ì Tax Exempt (market $1,564.7 and $1,801.0) ÏÏÏÏ 1,496.1 1,741.9
Available-for-Sale

Tax Exempt (cost $8,053.8 and $7,889.3) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,380.5 7,867.5
Taxable (cost $5,666.6 and $5,054.7) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,687.8 4,909.7

Equity Securities (cost $839.8 and $715.0)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 830.6 769.2

TOTAL INVESTED ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,000.6 16,019.4

Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 22.4 22.7
Securities Lending Collateral ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 451.1 469.5
Accrued Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 246.8 242.9
Premiums ReceivableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,409.8 1,234.7
Reinsurance Recoverable on Unpaid Claims and Claim Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,853.3 1,685.9
Prepaid Reinsurance Premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 246.0 240.1
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs (Note 5) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 842.0 779.7
Real Estate Assets (Notes 6 and 8) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 677.1 699.4
Deferred Income Tax (Note 11) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 501.0 584.2
Goodwill ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 487.3 507.2
Other AssetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,289.3 1,051.3

TOTAL ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $25,026.7 $23,537.0

Liabilities
Unpaid Claims and Claim Expenses (Note 9) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,904.6 $11,434.7
Unearned Premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,516.3 3,323.1
Securities Lending Payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 451.1 469.5
Long Term Debt (Note 8) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 753.8 759.2
Dividend Payable to ShareholdersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 57.8 56.2
Accrued Expenses and Other LiabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,361.4 1,222.5

TOTAL LIABILITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,045.0 17,265.2

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 9 and 14)

Shareholders' Equity (Notes 12 and 20)
Preferred Stock Ì Authorized 4,000,000 Shares;

$1 Par Value; Issued Ì None ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì
Common Stock Ì Authorized 600,000,000 Shares;

$1 Par Value; Issued 178,833,278 and 177,272,322 Shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 178.8 177.3
Paid-In Surplus ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 466.0 418.4
Retained Earnings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,492.6 6,008.6
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of Investments, 
Net of Tax (Note 4)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 220.1 (112.6)

Foreign Currency Translation Losses, Net of Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (68.5) (44.8)
Receivable from Employee Stock Ownership Plan ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (62.5) (74.9)
Treasury Stock, at Cost Ì 3,914,105 and 1,782,489 SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (244.8) (100.2)

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,981.7 6,271.8

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $25,026.7 $23,537.0

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity

In Millions
Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

Preferred Stock

Balance, Beginning and End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ Ì $ Ì

Common Stock

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 177.3 176.0 176.0
Share Activity Related to Acquisition of Executive Risk ÏÏÏÏÏ Ì .6 Ì
Share Activity under Option and Incentive Plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.5 .7 Ì

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 178.8 177.3 176.0

Paid-In Surplus

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 418.4 546.7 593.0
Share Activity Related to Acquisition of Executive Risk ÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (126.3) Ì
Share Activity under Option and Incentive Plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 47.6 (2.0) (46.3)

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 466.0 418.4 546.7

Retained Earnings

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,008.6 5,604.0 5,101.7
Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 714.6 621.1 707.0
Dividends Declared (per share $1.32, $1.28 and $1.24) ÏÏÏÏÏ (230.6) (216.5) (204.7)

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,492.6 6,008.6 5,604.0

Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of Investments

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (112.6) 414.7 400.1
Change During Year, Net of Tax (Note 4) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 332.7 (527.3) 14.6

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 220.1 (112.6) 414.7

Foreign Currency Translation Losses

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (44.8) (36.0) (25.7)
Change During Year, Net of TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23.7) (8.8) (10.3)

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (68.5) (44.8) (36.0)

Receivable from Employee Stock Ownership Plan

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (74.9) (86.3) (96.7)
Principal RepaymentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12.4 11.4 10.4

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (62.5) (74.9) (86.3)

Treasury Stock, at Cost

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (100.2) (975.0) (491.3)
Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (242.3) (145.0) (608.5)
Share Activity Related to Acquisition of Executive Risk ÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 957.2 Ì
Share Activity under Option and Incentive Plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 97.7 62.6 124.8

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (244.8) (100.2) (975.0)

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,981.7 $6,271.8 $5,644.1

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

In Millions
Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 714.6 $ 621.1 $ 707.0
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Increase in Unpaid Claims and Claim Expenses, Net ÏÏÏ 302.5 93.1 485.3
Increase in Unearned Premiums, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 187.3 49.1 199.7
Decrease (Increase) in Premiums Receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (175.1) 14.9 (54.9)
Decrease (Increase) in Funds Held for Asbestos-Related

Settlement ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 607.4 (7.9)
Decrease (Increase) in Deferred Policy Acquisition

CostsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (62.3) 4.2 (51.8)
Deferred Income Tax (Credit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (25.3) 5.3 (5.5)
Depreciation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 84.4 68.4 58.2
Realized Investment GainsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (51.5) (87.4) (141.9)
Other, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (10.3) (37.2) 25.8

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 964.3 1,338.9 1,214.0

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Maturities Ì
Available-for-Sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,180.8 1,427.5 1,668.8

Proceeds from Maturities of Fixed Maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 741.6 860.3 784.2
Proceeds from Sales of Equity SecuritiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 453.5 1,030.6 366.7
Proceeds from Sale of Interest in Associated Aviation
Underwriters, Inc. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 55.0 Ì Ì

Purchases of Fixed Maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3,463.3) (3,252.2) (3,218.4)
Purchases of Equity SecuritiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (579.4) (590.7) (535.7)
Purchase of Interest in Hiscox plc ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (145.3) Ì
Decrease (Increase) in Short Term Investments, NetÏÏÏÏÏ 125.5 (190.9) 380.9
Purchases of Property and Equipment, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (138.7) (98.4) (78.8)
Other, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.5 1.6 (55.1)

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ÏÏÏ (623.5) (957.5) (687.4)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Issuance of Long Term DebtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 400.5
Repayment of Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (5.4) (48.3) (191.6)
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Under
Incentive and Purchase Plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 119.3 22.7 62.8

Repurchase of Shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (242.3) (145.0) (608.5)
Dividends Paid to Shareholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (229.0) (210.6) (203.4)
Other, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 16.3 14.2 10.4

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (341.1) (367.0) (529.8)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (.3) 14.4 (3.2)
Cash at Beginning of YearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 22.7 8.3 11.5

CASH AT END OF YEAR ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 22.4 $ 22.7 $ 8.3

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 714.6 $ 621.1 $ 707.0

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Change in Unrealized Appreciation or Depreciation of

Investments, Net of Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 332.7 (527.3) 14.6
Foreign Currency Translation Losses, Net of Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23.7) (8.8) (10.3)

309.0 (536.1) 4.3
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,023.6 $ 85.0 $ 711.3

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies Unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments
carried at market value is excluded from net income and(a) Basis of Presentation
credited or charged, net of applicable deferred income

The accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements tax, directly to a separate component of comprehensive
have been prepared in accordance with generally ac- income.
cepted accounting principles and include the accounts of

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investments areThe Chubb Corporation (Corporation) and its subsidi-
determined on the basis of the cost of the speciÑcaries. SigniÑcant intercompany transactions have been
investments sold and are credited or charged to neteliminated in consolidation.
income.

The consolidated Ñnancial statements include amounts
based on informed estimates and judgments of manage-

(c) Premium Revenues and Related Expensesment for those transactions that are not yet complete or
for which the ultimate eÅects cannot be precisely deter- Premiums are earned on a monthly pro rata basis over
mined. Such estimates and judgments aÅect the reported the terms of the policies. Revenues include estimates of
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contin- audit premiums and premiums on retrospectively rated
gent assets and liabilities at the date of the Ñnancial policies. Unearned premiums represent the portion of
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and premiums written applicable to the unexpired terms of
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results policies in force.
could diÅer from those estimates.

Acquisition costs that vary with and are primarilyThe Corporation is a holding company with subsidiar-
related to the production of business are deferred byies principally engaged in the property and casualty
major product groups and amortized over the period ininsurance business. The property and casualty insurance
which the related premiums are earned. Such costssubsidiaries underwrite most lines of property and casu-
include commissions, premium taxes and certain otheralty insurance in the United States, Canada, Europe,
underwriting and policy issuance costs. Deferred policyAustralia and parts of Latin America and the Far East.
acquisition costs are reviewed to determine that they doThe geographic distribution of property and casualty
not exceed recoverable amounts, after considering antici-business in the United States is broad with a particularly
pated investment income.strong market presence in the Northeast.

Certain amounts in the consolidated Ñnancial state- (d) Unpaid Claims and Claim Expenses
ments for prior years have been reclassiÑed to conform

Liabilities for unpaid claims and claim expenses includewith the 2000 presentation.
the accumulation of individual case estimates for claims

(b) Investments reported as well as estimates of incurred but not reported
claims and estimates of claim settlement expenses, lessShort term investments, which have an original matur-
estimates of anticipated salvage and subrogation recov-ity of one year or less, are carried at amortized cost.
eries. Estimates are based upon past claim experience

Fixed maturities, which include bonds and redeemable modiÑed for current trends as well as prevailing eco-
preferred stocks, are purchased to support the invest- nomic, legal and social conditions. Such estimates are
ment strategies of the Corporation and its insurance continually reviewed and updated. Any resulting adjust-
subsidiaries. These strategies are developed based on ments are reÖected in current operating results.
many factors including rate of return, maturity, credit
risk, tax considerations and regulatory requirements. (e) Reinsurance
Fixed maturities which may be sold prior to maturity to

Prepaid reinsurance premiums represent the portionsupport the investment strategies of the Corporation and
its insurance subsidiaries are classiÑed as available-for-sale of insurance premiums ceded to reinsurers applicable to
and carried at market value as of the balance sheet date. the unexpired terms of the reinsurance contracts in
Those Ñxed maturities that the Corporation and its force.
insurance subsidiaries have the ability and positive intent

Commissions received related to reinsurance premi-to hold to maturity are classiÑed as held-to-maturity and
ums ceded are considered in determining net acquisitioncarried at amortized cost.
costs eligible for deferral.

Premiums and discounts arising from the purchase of
mortgage-backed securities are amortized using the inter- Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims and claim
est method over the estimated remaining term of the expenses represent estimates of the portion of such
securities, adjusted for anticipated prepayments. liabilities that will be recovered from reinsurers.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are recognized asEquity securities, which include common stocks and
assets at the same time and in a manner consistent withnon-redeemable preferred stocks, are carried at market

value as of the balance sheet date. the liabilities associated with the reinsured policies.
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(f) Financial Services Operations (h) Goodwill

Goodwill, which represents the excess of the purchaseBeginning in 2000, Chubb Financial Solutions, Inc., a
price over the fair value of net assets of subsidiarieswholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation, participates
acquired, is being amortized using the straight-linein the credit derivatives business as a principal. The
method over 26 years. The carrying value of goodwill isCorporation guarantees certain obligations of Chubb
periodically reviewed for impairment. If it became proba-Financial Solutions. Derivative instruments, primarily
ble that projected future undiscounted cash Öows werecredit default swaps, are carried at estimated fair value as
not suÇcient to recover the carrying value of the good-of the balance sheet date. Changes in fair value are
will, an impairment loss would be recognized, resulting incredited or charged to net income.
a write-down of the carrying value of the goodwill.

(g) Real Estate
(i) Property and Equipment

Real estate properties are carried at cost, net of write-
downs for impairment. Real estate taxes, interest and Property and equipment used in operations are carried
other carrying costs incurred prior to completion of the at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
assets for their intended use are capitalized. Also, costs calculated using the straight-line method over the esti-
incurred during the initial leasing of income producing mated useful lives of the assets.
properties are capitalized until the project is substantially
complete, subject to a maximum time period subsequent

(j) Stock-Based Compensation
to completion of major construction activity.

The intrinsic value method of accounting is used for
Real estate properties are reviewed for impairment stock-based compensation plans. Under the intrinsic

whenever events or circumstances indicate that the car- value method, compensation cost is measured as the
rying value of such properties may not be recoverable. In excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at
performing the review for recoverability of carrying the measurement date over the amount an employee
value, estimates are made of the future undiscounted must pay to acquire the stock.
cash Öows from each of the properties during the period
the property will be held and upon its eventual disposi-

(k) Income Taxestion. If the expected future undiscounted cash Öows are
less than the carrying value of any property, an impair-

The Corporation and its domestic subsidiaries Ñle ament loss is recognized, resulting in a write-down of the
consolidated federal income tax return.carrying value of the property. Measurement of such

impairment is based on the fair value of the property.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recog-

nized for the expected future tax eÅects attributable toDepreciation of real estate properties is calculated
temporary diÅerences between the Ñnancial reportingusing the straight-line method over the estimated useful
and tax bases of assets and liabilities, based on enacted taxlives of the properties.
rates and other provisions of tax law. The eÅect of a
change in tax laws or rates is recognized in net income inReal estate mortgages and notes receivable are carried
the period in which such change is enacted.at unpaid principal balances less an allowance for uncol-

lectible amounts. A loan is considered impaired when it
U.S. federal income taxes are accrued on undistributedis probable that all principal and interest amounts will

earnings of foreign subsidiaries.not be collected according to the contractual terms of the
loan agreement. An allowance for uncollectible amounts
is established to recognize any such impairment. Mea- (l) Foreign Exchange
surement of impairment is based on the discounted
future cash Öows of the loan, subject to the estimated fair Assets and liabilities relating to foreign operations are
value of the underlying collateral. These cash Öows are translated into U.S. dollars using current exchange rates;
discounted at the loan's eÅective interest rate. revenues and expenses are translated into U.S. dollars

using the average exchange rates for each year.
Rental revenues are recognized on a straight-line basis

over the term of the lease. ProÑts on land, townhome The functional currency of foreign operations is gener-
unit and commercial building sales are recognized at ally the currency of the local operating environment
closing, subject to compliance with applicable accounting since their business is primarily transacted in such local
guidelines. ProÑts on high-rise condominium unit sales currency. Translation gains and losses, net of applicable
are recognized using the percentage of completion income tax, are excluded from net income and are
method, subject to achievement of a minimum level of credited or charged directly to a separate component of
unit sales. comprehensive income.
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EÅective January 1, 1999, the Corporation adopted(m) Cash Flow Information
SOP 98-1, Accounting for the Costs of Computer
Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use, whichIn the statement of cash Öows, short term investments
was issued by the AICPA. The SOP requires that certainare not considered to be cash equivalents. The eÅect of
costs incurred to develop or obtain computer softwarechanges in foreign exchange rates on cash balances was
for internal use should be capitalized and amortized overimmaterial.
the software's estimated useful life. Prior to 1999, the
Corporation expensed all costs of developing internal useIn 1999, the Corporation acquired all of the outstand-
computer software as incurred. The SOP has been ap-ing common shares of Executive Risk Inc. in exchange
plied prospectively. Adoption of SOP 98-1 decreasedfor common stock of the Corporation (see Note (3)).
claim expenses and operating expenses by an aggregateThe details of the acquisition were as follows: fair value
$37.6 million in 2000 and $25.4 million in 1999, result-of assets acquired, including goodwill, $2,459 million;
ing in an increase to net income of $24.4 million orfair value of liabilities assumed, $1,627 million; and fair
$.14 per diluted share in 2000 and $16.5 million or $.10value of common stock issued and options assumed,
per diluted share in 1999. The eÅect on net income will$832 million. This noncash transaction has been ex-
decrease in future years as the new method of accountingcluded from the consolidated statements of cash Öows.
is phased in.

(n) Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted
(3) Acquisitions and Dispositions

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards
(a) In July 1999, the Corporation completed its acqui-Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting

sition of Executive Risk Inc. Executive Risk is a specialtyStandards (SFAS) No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
insurance company oÅering directors and oÇcers, errorsInstruments and Hedging Activities. SFAS No. 133 es-
and omissions and professional liability coverages.tablishes accounting and reporting standards for deriva-

tive instruments and for hedging activities. SFAS
Executive Risk shareholders received 1.235 shares ofNo. 133 requires that all derivatives be recognized in the

the Corporation's common stock for each outstandingbalance sheet as assets or liabilities and be measured at
common share of Executive Risk. In addition, outstand-fair value. Changes in the fair value of a derivative are
ing Executive Risk stock options were assumed andreported in net income or other comprehensive income,
adjusted as options to purchase common stock of thedepending on the intended use of the derivative and
Corporation. Approximately 14.3 million shares of com-whether it qualiÑes for hedge accounting. In June 2000,
mon stock of the Corporation were issued to Executivethe FASB issued SFAS No. 138, Accounting for Certain
Risk shareholders and an additional 1.8 million shares ofDerivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,
common stock of the Corporation were reserved forwhich provides additional guidance related to accounting
issuance upon exercise of the assumed Executive Riskand reporting for certain derivative instruments and
stock options.hedging activities. SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS

No. 137, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
The acquisition has been accounted for using the

Hedging Activities Ì Deferral of the EÅective Date of
purchase method of accounting. Therefore, the results of

FASB Statement No. 133, and SFAS No. 138 are eÅec-
operations of Executive Risk are included in the Corpo-

tive for the Corporation for the year beginning Janu-
ration's consolidated results of operations from the date

ary 1, 2001. These Statements may not be applied
of acquisition. The assets and liabilities of Executive Risk

retroactively to Ñnancial statements of prior periods.
were recorded at their estimated fair values at the date of

Currently, the Corporation's use of derivative instru-
acquisition. The value of the stock options assumed by

ments is not signiÑcant. Thus, the adoption of SFAS
the Corporation was included in the purchase price. The

No. 133 and SFAS No. 138 is not expected to have a
total purchase price was approximately $832 million. The

signiÑcant eÅect on the Corporation's Ñnancial position
excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value

or results of operations.
of the net assets acquired, amounting to approximately
$517 million, has been recorded as goodwill and is being

(2) Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements amortized over 26 years.

EÅective January 1, 2000, the Corporation adopted Pro forma results of operations showing the eÅects on
Statement of Position (SOP) 98-7, Deposit Accounting: the Corporation's operations prior to the date of acquisi-
Accounting for Insurance and Reinsurance Contracts tion have not been presented due to immateriality.
That Do Not Transfer Insurance Risk, which was issued
by the American Institute of CertiÑed Public Account- (b) In March 1999, the Corporation purchased a 28%
ants (AICPA). This SOP provides guidance on how to interest in Hiscox plc, a U.K. personal and commercial
account for insurance and reinsurance contracts that do specialty insurer, for approximately $145 million.
not transfer insurance risk. Restatement of prior years'
Ñnancial statements is not permitted. The adoption of (c) In September 2000, the Corporation sold its 50%
SOP 98-7 did not have any eÅect on the Corporation's interest in Associated Aviation Underwriters, Inc.
Ñnancial position or results of operations since the Cor- (AAU). The consideration from the sale was $65 mil-
poration's existing accounting policy was consistent with lion, consisting of a base purchase price of $55 million
the requirements of the SOP. and a non-compete payment of $10 million.
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(4) Invested Assets and Related Income

(a) The amortized cost and estimated market value of Ñxed maturities were as follows:

December 31
2000 1999

Gross Gross Estimated Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Appreciation Depreciation Value Cost Appreciation Depreciation Value
(in millions)

Held-to-maturity Ì Tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,496.1 $ 68.6 $ Ì $ 1,564.7 $ 1,741.9 $ 60.3 $ 1.2 $ 1,801.0

Available-for-sale
Tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,053.8 337.5 10.8 8,380.5 7,889.3 137.5 159.3 7,867.5

Taxable
U.S. Government and government

agency and authority obligations ÏÏÏ 613.3 14.9 .3 627.9 575.4 .5 14.4 561.5
Corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,564.7 14.3 23.9 1,555.1 1,535.0 2.1 61.2 1,475.9
Foreign bondsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,267.1 32.3 5.1 1,294.3 1,199.2 19.4 15.6 1,203.0
Mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,113.6 19.2 29.3 2,103.5 1,674.8 13.2 88.6 1,599.4
Redeemable preferred stocks ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 107.9 Ì .9 107.0 70.3 .1 .5 69.9

5,666.6 80.7 59.5 5,687.8 5,054.7 35.3 180.3 4,909.7

Total available-for-sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,720.4 418.2 70.3 14,068.3 12,944.0 172.8 339.6 12,777.2

Total Ñxed maturitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $15,216.5 $486.8 $70.3 $15,633.0 $14,685.9 $233.1 $340.8 $14,578.2

The amortized cost and estimated market value of Ñxed maturities at December 31, 2000 by contractual maturity were
as follows:

Estimated
Amortized Market

Cost Value
(in millions)

Held-to-maturity
Due in one year or less ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 101.3 $ 102.3
Due after one year through Ñve yearsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 595.5 617.7
Due after Ñve years through ten years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 543.5 571.8
Due after ten years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 255.8 272.9

$ 1,496.1 $ 1,564.7

Available-for-sale
Due in one year or less ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 165.3 $ 165.2
Due after one year through Ñve yearsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,459.4 2,511.9
Due after Ñve years through ten years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,463.6 4,648.5
Due after ten years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,518.5 4,639.2

11,606.8 11,964.8

Mortgage-backed securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,113.6 2,103.5

$13,720.4 $14,068.3

Actual maturities could diÅer from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations.

(b) The components of unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments carried at market value were as
follows:

December 31
2000 1999
(in millions)

Equity securities
Gross unrealized appreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 51.9 $ 89.7
Gross unrealized depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 61.1 35.5

(9.2) 54.2

Fixed maturities
Gross unrealized appreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 418.2 172.8
Gross unrealized depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70.3 339.6

347.9 (166.8)

338.7 (112.6)
Deferred income tax liability (asset) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 118.6 (39.4)
Valuation allowanceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 39.4

$220.1 $(112.6)
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The change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation (5) Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
of investments carried at market value was as follows:

Policy acquisition costs deferred and the related amor-Years Ended December 31
tization charged against income were as follows:2000 1999 1998

(in millions) Years Ended December 31
Change in unrealized appreciation or

2000 1999 1998depreciation of equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏ $(63.4) $ (35.4) $(47.6)
(in millions)Change in unrealized appreciation or

depreciation of Ñxed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 514.7 (715.2) 70.0 Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 779.7 $ 728.7 $ 676.9
451.3 (750.6) 22.4 Increase related to acquisition of

Deferred income tax (credit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 158.0 (262.7) 7.8 Executive Risk ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 55.2 Ì
Increase (decrease) in valuation Costs deferred during year

allowance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (39.4) 39.4 Ì Commissions and brokerage ÏÏÏ 869.0 784.4 768.0
Premium taxes and assessments ÏÏ 138.3 132.8 128.5$332.7 $(527.3) $ 14.6
Salaries and operating costs ÏÏÏÏÏ 700.4 608.3 619.6

1,707.7 1,525.5 1,516.1The unrealized appreciation of Ñxed maturities carried Amortization during year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,645.4) (1,529.7) (1,464.3)
at amortized cost is not reÖected in the Ñnancial state- Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 842.0 $ 779.7 $ 728.7
ments. The change in unrealized appreciation of Ñxed
maturities carried at amortized cost was an increase of
$9.5 million, a decrease of $78.9 million and a decrease of (6) Real Estate
$8.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2000,
1999 and 1998, respectively. The components of real estate assets were as follows:

December 31(c) The sources of net investment income were as
follows: 2000 1999

Years Ended December 31 (in millions)
2000 1999 1998

Mortgages and notes receivable (net of allowance for
(in millions) uncollectible amounts of $2.1 and $13.9) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 89.7 $ 81.2

Income producing properties ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 192.8 196.8Fixed maturitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $895.4 $816.9 $761.1
Construction in progressÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 69.0 66.2Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 23.5 31.2 24.7
Land under development and unimproved land ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 325.6 355.2Short term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38.5 43.8 35.8

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (.2) 1.5 .3 $677.1 $699.4
Gross investment income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 957.2 893.4 821.9

Investment expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13.7 13.7 13.2
Substantially all mortgages and notes receivable are

$943.5 $879.7 $808.7
secured by buildings and land. Mortgages and notes
receivable had an estimated aggregate fair value of

(d) Realized investment gains and losses were as follows:
$81.9 million and $75.5 million at December 31, 2000

Years Ended December 31 and 1999, respectively. The fair value amounts represent
2000 1999 1998 point-in-time estimates that are not relevant in predicting

(in millions) future earnings or cash Öows related to such receivables.
Gross realized investment gains

Fixed maturitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 48.2 $ 38.2 $ 49.2
Depreciation expense related to income producingEquity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 94.0 172.9 118.5

properties was $4.0 million, $3.5 million and $2.9 millionSale of AAU ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 44.9 Ì Ì
for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.187.1 211.1 167.7

Gross realized investment losses
Fixed maturitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 40.5 14.3 7.0 (7) Property and Equipment
Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 95.1 109.4 18.8

135.6 123.7 25.8 Property and equipment included in other assets were
Realized investment gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51.5 87.4 141.9 as follows:
Income taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18.0 31.6 49.7

December 31
$ 33.5 $ 55.8 $ 92.2

2000 1999

(in millions)
(e) The Corporation engages in securities lending

Cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $599.8 $517.6whereby certain securities from its portfolio are loaned to Accumulated depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 235.9 224.1
other institutions for short periods of time. Cash collat- $363.9 $293.5
eral from the borrower, equal to the market value of the
loaned securities plus accrued interest, is deposited with
a lending agent and retained and invested by the lending Depreciation expense related to property and equip-
agent in accordance with the Corporation's guidelines to ment was $80.4 million, $64.9 million and $55.3 million
generate additional income for the Corporation. for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.
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(8) Debt and Credit Arrangements stances beginning in 2007 at a redemption price that
includes a make whole premium through 2017 and at par

(a) Long term debt consisted of the following: thereafter. Chubb Executive Risk has the right, at any
time, to defer payments of interest on the debentures andDecember 31
hence distributions on the capital securities for a period2000 1999
not exceeding ten consecutive semi-annual periods up toCarrying Fair Carrying Fair
the maturity dates of the respective securities. DuringValue Value Value Value

any such period, interest will continue to accrue and(in millions)

Chubb Executive Risk may not declare or pay anyTerm loanÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 10.0 $ 10.0 $ 15.0 $ 15.0
Mortgages ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 43.8 49.0 44.2 44.8 dividends to the Corporation. The capital securities are
6.15% notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 300.0 294.3 300.0 284.8

unconditionally and on a subordinated basis guaranteed6.60% debenturesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.0 90.3 100.0 89.2
6∑% notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100.0 100.8 100.0 99.4 by the Corporation.
7±% notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 75.0 75.6 75.0 71.0
8.675% capital securities ÏÏÏÏ 125.0 125.8 125.0 125.0

The Corporation Ñled a shelf registration statement$753.8 $745.8 $759.2 $729.2
which the Securities and Exchange Commission declared
eÅective in September 1998, under which up to

The term loan and mortgages are obligations of the
$600.0 million of various types of securities may be

real estate subsidiaries. The term loan matures in 2001.
issued by the Corporation or Chubb Capital. No securi-

The mortgages payable are due in varying amounts
ties have been issued under this registration statement.

monthly through 2010. At December 31, 2000, the
interest rate on the term loan was 71/2% and the interest

The amounts of long term debt due annually duringrate for the mortgages payable approximated 81/2%. The
the Ñve years subsequent to December 31, 2000 are asterm loan and mortgages payable are secured by real
follows:estate assets with a net book value of $183.2 million at
Years Ending Term LoanDecember 31, 2000.
December 31 and Mortgages Notes Total

(in millions)The Corporation has outstanding $300.0 million of
unsecured 6.15% notes due August 15, 2005 and $100.0 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $10.3 $ Ì $ 10.3
million of unsecured 6.60% debentures due August 15, 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .4 Ì .4
2018. 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .4 100.0 100.4

2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .4 Ì .4
Chubb Capital Corporation, a wholly owned subsidi- 2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .6 300.0 300.6

ary of the Corporation, has outstanding $100.0 million
of unsecured 6∑% notes due February 1, 2003. These (b) Interest costs of $52.9 million, $48.5 million and
notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the $28.9 million were incurred in 2000, 1999 and 1998,
Corporation. respectively. Interest paid was $52.7 million, $48.0 mil-

lion and $23.4 million in 2000, 1999 and 1998,Chubb Executive Risk Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary
respectively.of the Corporation, has outstanding $75.0 million of

unsecured 7±% notes due December 15, 2007. These
(c) The Corporation has two credit agreements withnotes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the

a group of banks that provide for unsecured borrowingsCorporation.
of up to $500.0 million in the aggregate. The $200.0 mil-

Executive Risk Capital Trust, wholly owned by Chubb lion short term revolving credit facility, which was to
Executive Risk, has outstanding $125.0 million of have terminated on July 5, 2000, was extended to July 4,
8.675% capital securities. The Trust in turn used the 2001, and may be renewed or replaced. The $300.0 mil-
proceeds from the issuance of the capital securities to lion medium term revolving credit facility terminates on
acquire $125.0 million of Chubb Executive Risk 8.675% July 11, 2002. On the respective termination dates for
junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due these agreements, any loans then outstanding become
February 1, 2027. The sole assets of the Trust are the payable. There have been no borrowings under these
debentures. The debentures and the related income agreements. Various interest rate options are available to
eÅects are eliminated in the consolidated Ñnancial state- the Corporation, all of which are based on market rates.
ments. The capital securities are subject to mandatory The Corporation pays a fee to have these credit facilities
redemption on February 1, 2027, upon repayment of the available. Unused credit facilities are available for general
debentures. The capital securities are also subject to corporate purposes and to support Chubb Capital's com-
mandatory redemption in certain other speciÑed circum- mercial paper borrowing arrangement.
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(9) Unpaid Claims and Claim Expenses Based on published projections, it is expected that the
property and casualty insurance subsidiaries will con-

The process of establishing loss reserves is a complex tinue receiving asbestos claims at the current rate for at
and imprecise science that reÖects signiÑcant judgmental least the next several years.
factors. This is true because claim settlements to be made
in the future will be impacted by changing rates of The expanded focus of asbestos litigation beyond as-
inÖation and other economic conditions, changing legis- bestos manufacturers and distributors to installers and
lative, judicial and social environments and changes in premises owners has created in some instances conÖicts
the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries' claim among insureds, primary insurers and excess insurers,
handling procedures. In many liability cases, signiÑcant primarily involving questions regarding allocation of in-
periods of time, ranging up to several years or more, may demnity and expense costs and exhaustion of policy
elapse between the occurrence of an insured loss, the limits. These issues are generating costly coverage litiga-
reporting of the loss and the settlement of the loss. tion with the potential for inconsistent results.

Judicial decisions and legislative actions continue to SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as to the ultimate liabil-
broaden liability and policy deÑnitions and to increase ity of the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries
the severity of claim payments. As a result of this and relating to asbestos related claims due to such factors as
other societal and economic developments, the uncer- the long latency period between asbestos exposure and
tainties inherent in estimating ultimate claim costs on the disease manifestation and the resulting potential for in-
basis of past experience continue to further complicate volvement of multiple policy periods for individual
the already complex loss reserving process. claims as well as the increase in the volume of claims by

plaintiÅs claiming exposure but with no symptoms of
The uncertainties relating to asbestos and toxic waste asbestos-related disease.

claims on insurance policies written many years ago are
exacerbated by inconsistent court decisions and judicial Hazardous waste sites are another signiÑcant potential
and legislative interpretations of coverage that in some exposure. Under the federal ""Superfund'' law and simi-
cases have tended to erode the clear and express intent of lar state statutes, when potentially responsible parties
such policies and in others have expanded theories of (PRPs) fail to handle the clean-up at a site, regulators
liability. The industry as a whole is engaged in extensive have the work done and then attempt to establish legal
litigation over these coverage and liability issues and is liability against the PRPs. Most PRPs named to date are
thus confronted with a continuing uncertainty in its parties who have been generators, transporters, past or
eÅort to quantify these exposures. present land owners or past or present site operators.

The PRPs disposed of toxic materials at a waste dump site
Asbestos remains the most signiÑcant and diÇcult mass or transported the materials to the site. Insurance poli-

tort for the insurance industry in terms of claims volume cies issued to PRPs were not intended to cover the clean-
and dollar exposure. up costs of pollution and, in many cases, did not intend

to cover the pollution itself. As the costs of environmen-
The property and casualty insurance subsidiaries' most tal clean-up have become substantial, PRPs and others

signiÑcant individual asbestos exposures involve tradi- have increasingly Ñled claims with their insurance carri-
tional defendants who manufactured, distributed or in- ers. Litigation against insurers extends to issues of liabil-
stalled asbestos products for whom excess liability ity, coverage and other policy provisions.
coverages were written. While these insureds are rela-
tively few in number, such exposure has increased in There is great uncertainty involved in estimating the
recent years due to the increased volume of claims, the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries' liabilities
erosion of much of the underlying limits and the bank- related to these claims. First, the liabilities of the claim-
ruptcies of target defendants. ants are extremely diÇcult to estimate. At any given site,

the allocation of remediation costs among governmental
Other potential asbestos exposures are mostly periph- authorities and the PRPs varies greatly depending on a

eral defendants, including a mix of manufacturers, dis- variety of factors. Second, diÅerent courts have addressed
tributors and installers of certain products that contain liability and coverage issues regarding pollution claims
asbestos as well as premises owners. Generally, these and have reached inconsistent conclusions in their inter-
insureds are named defendants on a regional rather than pretation of several issues. These signiÑcant uncertainties
a nationwide basis. As the Ñnancial resources of tradi- are not likely to be resolved deÑnitively in the near
tional asbestos defendants have been depleted, plaintiÅs future.
are targeting these peripheral parties with greater fre-
quency and, in many cases, for larger awards. In addition, Uncertainties also remain as to the Superfund law
the plaintiÅs bar continues to solicit new claimants itself. Superfund's taxing authority expired on Decem-
through extensive advertising and through asbestos med- ber 31, 1995. It has not been re-enacted. It is currently
ical screenings. Class actions are then initiated even not possible to predict the direction that any reforms
though many of the claimants have not manifested evi- may take, when they may occur or the eÅect that any
dence of serious injury. Thus, new asbestos claims and changes may have on the insurance industry.
new exposures on existing claims have continued un-
abated despite the fact that practically all manufacturing Without federal movement on Superfund reform, the
and usage of asbestos ended nearly two decades ago. enforcement of Superfund liability is shifting to the

52



states. States are being forced to reconsider state-level December 31, 2000 were adequate to cover claims for
cleanup statutes and regulations. As individual states losses that had occurred, including both those known
move forward, the potential for conÖicting state regula- and those yet to be reported. In establishing such
tion becomes greater. SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as reserves, management considers facts currently known
to the cost of remediating the state sites. Because of the and the present state of the law and coverage litigation.
large number of state sites, such sites could prove even However, given the expansion of coverage and liability by
more costly in the aggregate than Superfund sites. the courts and the legislatures in the past and the

possibilities of similar interpretations in the future, par-
Reserves for asbestos and toxic waste claims cannot be ticularly as they relate to asbestos and toxic waste claims,

estimated with traditional loss reserving techniques that as well as some continuing uncertainty in determining
rely on historical accident year loss development factors. what scientiÑc standards will be deemed acceptable for
Case reserves and expense reserves for costs of related measuring hazardous waste site clean-up, additional in-
litigation have been established where suÇcient informa- creases in loss reserves may emerge which would ad-
tion has been developed to indicate the involvement of a versely aÅect results in future periods. The amount
speciÑc insurance policy. In addition, incurred but not cannot reasonably be estimated at the present time.
reported reserves have been established to cover addi-
tional exposures on both known and unasserted claims.
These reserves are continually reviewed and updated.

(10) Reinsurance
A reconciliation of the beginning and ending liability

In the ordinary course of business, the Corporation'sfor unpaid claims and claim expenses, net of reinsurance
insurance subsidiaries assume and cede reinsurance withrecoverable, and a reconciliation of the net liability to the
other insurance companies and are members of variouscorresponding liability on a gross basis is as follows:
pools and associations. Reinsurance is ceded to provide

2000 1999 1998
greater diversiÑcation of risk and to limit the maximum

(in millions)
net loss potential arising from large or concentrated risks.

Gross liability, beginning of year ÏÏÏ $11,434.7 $10,356.5 $ 9,772.5
A large portion of the reinsurance is eÅected underReinsurance recoverable,
contracts known as treaties and in some instances bybeginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,685.9 1,306.6 1,207.9
negotiation on individual risks. Certain of these arrange-Net liability, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏ 9,748.8 9,049.9 8,564.6
ments consist of excess of loss and catastrophe contractsIncrease related to acquisition of
that protect against losses over stipulated amounts arisingExecutive Risk (net of

reinsurance recoverable from any one occurrence or event. Ceded reinsurance
of $339.5) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 605.8 Ì contracts do not relieve the Corporation's insurance

subsidiaries of their primary obligation to theNet incurred claims and claim
expenses related to policyholders.

Current year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,357.7 4,147.6 3,712.1
Prior years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (230.0) (205.6) (218.4) Premiums earned and insurance claims and claim ex-

4,127.7 3,942.0 3,493.7 penses are reported net of reinsurance in the consoli-
Net payments for claims and dated statements of income.

claim expenses related to
Current year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,342.5 1,278.9 1,210.7 The eÅect of reinsurance on the premiums written andPrior years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,482.7 2,570.0 1,797.7

earned of the property and casualty insurance subsidiar-
3,825.2 3,848.9 3,008.4

ies was as follows:
Net liability, end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,051.3 9,748.8 9,049.9

Years Ended December 31Reinsurance recoverable,
end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,853.3 1,685.9 1,306.6 2000 1999 1998

(in millions)
Gross liability, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,904.6 $11,434.7 $10,356.5

Direct premiums written ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,741.6 $6,042.6 $5,842.0
Reinsurance assumed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 384.4 275.2 141.9During 2000, the property and casualty insurance
Reinsurance cededÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (792.8) (616.7) (480.4)

subsidiaries experienced overall favorable development of
Net premiums writtenÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,333.2 $5,701.1 $5,503.5$230.0 million on net unpaid claims and claim expenses

established as of the previous year-end. This compares Direct premiums earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,550.2 $6,037.1 $5,624.7
with favorable development of $205.6 million and Reinsurance assumed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 382.6 246.5 140.6
$218.4 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively. Such Reinsurance cededÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (786.9) (631.6) (461.5)

redundancies were reÖected in operating results in these Net premiums earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $6,145.9 $5,652.0 $5,303.8
respective years. Each of the past three years beneÑted
from favorable claim experience for certain liability clas-

Reinsurance recoveries by the property and casualtyses; this was oÅset in part by incurred losses relating to
insurance subsidiaries that have been deducted fromasbestos and toxic waste claims.
insurance claims and claim expenses were $791.0 million,

Management believes that the aggregate loss reserves $501.2 million and $447.4 million in 2000, 1999 and
of the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries at 1998, respectively.
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(11) Federal and Foreign Income Tax

(a) Income tax expense consisted of the following components:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

(in millions)
Current tax

United StatesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $152.1 $41.0 $124.7
Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9.6 42.7 23.5

Deferred tax (credit), principally United StatesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (25.3) 5.3 (5.5)

$136.4 $89.0 $142.7

Federal and foreign income taxes paid were $159.7 million, $83.5 million and $177.9 million in 2000, 1999 and
1998, respectively.

(b) The provision for federal and foreign income tax gives eÅect to permanent diÅerences between income for
Ñnancial reporting purposes and taxable income. Accordingly, the eÅective income tax rate is less than the statutory
federal corporate tax rate. The reasons for the lower eÅective tax rate were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

% of % of % of
Pre-Tax Pre-Tax Pre-Tax

Amount Income Amount Income Amount Income

(in millions)
Income before federal and foreign income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 851.0 $ 710.1 $ 849.7

Tax at statutory federal income tax rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 297.9 35.0% $ 248.5 35.0% $ 297.3 35.0%
Tax exempt interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (153.9) (18.1) (150.6) (21.2) (137.5) (16.2)
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (7.6) (.9) (8.9) (1.3) (17.1) (2.0)

Actual tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 136.4 16.0% $ 89.0 12.5% $ 142.7 16.8%

(c) The tax eÅects of temporary diÅerences that gave rise to deferred income tax assets and liabilities were as
follows:

December 31

2000 1999

(in millions)
Deferred income tax assets

Unpaid claims and claim expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $528.6 $521.2
Unearned premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 201.6 191.6
Postretirement beneÑtsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77.8 76.1
Alternative minimum tax credit carryforwardÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62.9 43.1
Unrealized depreciation of investmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 39.4
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 81.5 73.9

952.4 945.3
Valuation allowance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (39.4)

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 952.4 905.9

Deferred income tax liabilities
Deferred policy acquisition costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 258.5 238.0
Real estate assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 74.3 83.7
Unrealized appreciation of investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 118.6 Ì

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 451.4 321.7

Net deferred income tax assetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $501.0 $584.2

The valuation allowance at December 31, 1999 related to future tax beneÑts on unrealized depreciation of
investments, the realization of which was uncertain. The valuation allowance had no impact on net income.
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(12) Stock-Based Compensation Plans

(a) In 2000, the Corporation adopted the Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2000), which succeeded the Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (1996). The Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2000), which is similar to the 1996 plan,
provides for the granting of stock options, performance shares, restricted stock and other stock-based awards to key
employees. The maximum number of shares of the Corporation's common stock in respect to which stock-based awards
may be granted under the 2000 Plan is 13,000,000. At December 31, 2000, 12,725,137 shares were available for grant
under the 2000 Plan.

Stock options are granted at exercise prices not less than the fair market value of the Corporation's common stock
on the date of grant. The terms and conditions upon which options become exercisable may vary among grants. Options
expire no later than ten years from the date of grant.

Information concerning stock options is as follows:

2000 1999 1998

Number Weighted Average Number Weighted Average Number Weighted Average
of Shares Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price

Outstanding, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,565,584 $55.58 9,765,090 $54.78 9,124,803 $47.67
Exchanged for Executive Risk options ÏÏÏ Ì Ì 1,809,885 36.77 Ì Ì
Granted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,833,616 50.88 4,761,683 60.31 2,168,804 78.75
ExercisedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3,242,900) 46.05 (1,359,855) 39.50 (1,320,504) 41.78
Forfeited ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (472,559) 60.13 (411,219) 64.20 (208,013) 75.25

Outstanding, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 16,683,741 55.66 14,565,584 55.58 9,765,090 54.78

Exercisable, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,787,173 57.80 9,187,352 51.09 6,879,061 47.26

December 31, 2000

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Average
Range of Number Weighted Average Remaining Number Weighted Average

Option Exercise Prices Outstanding Exercise Price Contractual Life Exercisable Exercise Price

$ 3.95 Ì $46.85 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,086,399 $39.50 3.1 2,043,750 $39.35
47.06 Ì 52.94 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,072,962 48.14 8.2 1,285,516 48.76
53.06 Ì 88.88 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,524,380 64.98 6.8 5,457,907 66.84

16,683,741 55.66 6.8 8,787,173 57.80

Performance share awards are based on the achievement of various goals over performance cycle periods and are
payable in cash, in shares of the Corporation's common stock or in a combination of both. The cost of such awards is
expensed over the performance cycle. Restricted stock awards consist of shares of common stock of the Corporation
granted at no cost. Shares of restricted stock become outstanding when granted, receive dividends and have voting
rights. The shares are subject to forfeiture and to restrictions which limit the sale or transfer during the restriction
period. An amount equal to the fair market value of the shares at the date of grant is expensed over the restriction
period.

The Corporation uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for stock-based compensation, under which
compensation cost is measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at the measurement date
over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. Since the exercise price of stock options granted under the
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plans is not less than the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no
compensation cost has been recognized for such grants. The aggregate amount charged against income with respect to
performance share and restricted stock awards was $11.5 million in 2000, $5.2 million in 1999 and $14.4 million in
1998.
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The following pro forma net income and earnings per share information has been determined as if the Corporation
had accounted for stock-based compensation awarded under the Long-Term Stock Incentive Plans using the fair value
based method. Under the fair value based method, the estimated fair value of awards at the grant date would be charged
against income on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

2000 1999 1998

As Pro As Pro As Pro
Reported Forma Reported Forma Reported Forma

(in millions except for per share amounts)

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $714.6 $669.6 $621.1 $585.6 $707.0 $679.6
Diluted earnings per shareÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.01 3.76 3.66 3.45 4.19 4.03

The weighted average fair value of options granted of Directors. The contributions, together with the divi-
under the Long-Term Stock Incentive Plans during dends on the shares of common stock in the ESOP, are
2000, 1999 and 1998 was $11.98, $13.77 and $17.36, used by the ESOP to make loan interest and principal
respectively. The fair value of each option grant was payments to the Corporation. As interest and principal
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes are paid, a portion of the common stock is allocated to
option pricing model with the following weighted aver- eligible employees.
age assumptions. The risk-free interest rates for 2000,

The Corporation uses the cash payment method of1999 and 1998 were 6.7%, 5.4% and 5.5%, respectively.
recognizing ESOP expense. In 2000, 1999 and 1998, cashThe expected volatility of the market price of the Corpo-
contributions to the ESOP of $11.0 million, $11.2 mil-ration's common stock for 2000, 1999 and 1998 grants
lion and $11.0 million, respectively, were charged againstwas 21.9%, 19.0% and 16.4%, respectively. The expected
income. Dividends on shares of common stock in theaverage term of the granted options was 51/2 years for
ESOP used for debt service were $7.7 million in 20002000 and 1999 and 5 years for 1998. The dividend yield
and 1999 and $7.8 million in 1998.was 2.7% for 2000, 2.1% for 1999 and 1.6% for 1998.

The number of allocated and unallocated shares(b) The Corporation has a leveraged Employee
held by the ESOP at December 31, 2000 were 3,641,054Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) in which substantially all
and 2,077,924, respectively. All such shares are consid-employees are eligible to participate. At its inception in
ered outstanding for the computation of earnings per1989, the ESOP used the proceeds of a $150.0 million
share.loan from the Corporation to purchase 7,792,204 newly

issued shares of the Corporation's common stock. The
(c) The Corporation has a Stock Purchase Planloan is due in September 2004 and bears interest at 9%.

under which substantially all employees are eligible toThe Corporation has recorded the receivable from the
purchase shares of the Corporation's common stockESOP as a separate reduction of shareholders' equity on
based on compensation. At December 31, 2000, therethe consolidated balance sheets. This balance is reduced
were approximately 1,200,000 shares subscribed, givingas repayments are made on the loan principal.
employees the right to purchase such shares at a price of

The Corporation and its participating subsidiaries $53.89 in March 2001. No compensation cost has been
make semi-annual contributions to the ESOP in amounts recognized for such rights. Had the fair value based
determined at the discretion of the Corporation's Board method been used, the cost would have been immaterial.
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(13) Employee BeneÑts EÅective January 1, 2001, the Corporation changed
the formula for providing pension beneÑts from the Ñnal

(a) The Corporation and its subsidiaries have several average pay formula to a cash balance formula, which will
non-contributory deÑned beneÑt pension plans covering credit employees semi-annually with an amount equal to
substantially all employees. The beneÑts are generally a percentage of eligible compensation based on age and
based on an employee's years of service and average years of service as well as an interest credit based on
compensation during the last Ñve years of employment. individual account balances. Employees hired prior to
Pension costs are determined using the projected unit 2001 will generally be eligible to receive vested beneÑts
credit method. The Corporation's policy is to make based on the higher of the Ñnal average pay or cash
annual contributions that meet the minimum funding balance formulas. This change in the pension beneÑt
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Se- formula will not have a signiÑcant eÅect on the Corpora-
curity Act of 1974. Contributions are intended to pro- tion's Ñnancial position or results of operations.
vide not only for beneÑts attributed to service to date but

(b) The Corporation and its subsidiaries provide certainalso for those expected to be earned in the future.
other postretirement benefits, principally health care and
life insurance, to retired employees and their beneficiariesThe components of net pension cost were as follows:
and covered dependents. Substantially all employees hired

Years Ended December 31 before January 1, 1999 may become eligible for these
2000 1999 1998 benefits upon retirement if they meet minimum age and

(in millions) years of service requirements. The expected cost of these
benefits is accrued during the years that the employeesService cost of current period ÏÏÏÏ $ 26.4 $ 22.2 $ 18.8

Interest cost on projected render the necessary service.
benefit obligationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 40.2 37.6 34.5

Expected return on plan assetsÏÏÏÏ (49.9) (44.5) (40.3) The Corporation does not fund these beneÑts in
Other gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (6.3) (2.5) (2.5) advance. BeneÑts are paid as covered expenses are in-

Net pension cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 10.4 $ 12.8 $ 10.5 curred. Health care coverage is contributory. Retiree
contributions vary based upon a retiree's age, type of
coverage and years of service with the Corporation. LifeIn 1998, an expense of $29.0 million related to en-
insurance coverage is non-contributory.hanced pension beneÑts provided to employees who

accepted an early retirement incentive oÅer was included The components of net postretirement beneÑt cost
as part of a restructuring charge (see Note (15)). were as follows:

The following table sets forth the plans' funded status Years Ended December 31
and amounts recognized in the balance sheets: 2000 1999 1998

(in millions)
December 31

Service cost of current period ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4.8 $ 4.5 $ 4.2
2000 1999

Interest cost on accumulated(in millions)
beneÑt obligation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8.7 8.6 8.2Actuarial present value of projected beneÑt

obligation for service rendered to date ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $589.2 $543.4 Net amortization and deferral ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1.5) (1.0) (1.3)
Plan assets at fair value ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 594.1 599.0 Net postretirement beneÑt cost ÏÏÏ $12.0 $12.1 $11.1
Plan assets in excess of projected

beneÑt obligation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4.9) (55.6) The components of the accumulated postretirement
Unrecognized net gain from past experience

beneÑt obligation were as follows:diÅerent from that assumed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 115.8 153.8
Unrecognized prior service costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (10.9) (6.3)

December 31
Unrecognized net asset at January 1, 1985,

2000 1999being recognized principally over 19 years ÏÏÏÏÏ 2.1 3.4
(in millions)

Pension liability included in other liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏ $102.1 $ 95.3
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation ÏÏÏÏÏ $126.3 $123.4

Unrecognized net gain from past experience
The weighted average discount rate used in determin- diÅerent from that assumed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 35.6 32.2

ing the actuarial present value of the projected beneÑt
Postretirement beneÑt liability included in

obligation at December 31, 2000 and 1999 was 71/2% and other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $161.9 $155.6
the rate of increase in future compensation levels was
41/2% for both years. The expected long term rate of
return on assets was 9% for both years. Plan assets are
principally invested in publicly traded stocks and bonds.
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The weighted average discount rate used in determin- At December 31, 2000, future minimum rental pay-
ing the actuarial present value of the accumulated postre- ments required under non-cancellable operating leases
tirement beneÑt obligation at December 31, 2000 and were as follows:
1999 was 71/2%. At December 31, 2000, the weighted

Years Ending
average health care cost trend rate used to measure the December 31 (in millions)
accumulated postretirement cost for medical beneÑts was

2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 87.5
8.7% for 2001 and was assumed to decrease gradually to 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 78.6
6% for the year 2005 and remain at that level thereafter. 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 68.5

2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60.8The health care cost trend rate assumption has a signiÑ-
2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 53.2cant eÅect on the amount of the accumulated postretire-
After 2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 281.2

ment beneÑt obligation and the net postretirement
$629.8

beneÑt cost reported. To illustrate, a one percent in-
crease or decrease in the trend rate for each year would

(15) Restructuring Chargeincrease or decrease the accumulated postretirement ben-
eÑt obligation at December 31, 2000 by approximately During 1998, the Corporation implemented an activity
$20 million and the aggregate of the service and interest value analysis process that identiÑed and eliminated low-
cost components of net postretirement beneÑt cost for value activities and improved operational eÇciency while
the year ended December 31, 2000 by approximately redirecting resources to activities having the greatest
$3 million. potential to contribute to the Corporation's results. The

cost control initiative resulted in job reductions through
(c) The Corporation and its subsidiaries have a sav- a combination of early retirements, terminations and

ings plan, the Capital Accumulation Plan, in which attrition.
substantially all employees are eligible to participate.

In the Ñrst quarter of 1998, a restructuring charge ofUnder this plan, the employer makes a matching contri-
$40.0 million was recorded related to the implementationbution equal to 100% of each eligible employee's pre-tax
of the cost control initiative. Of the $40.0 million re-elective contributions, up to 4% of the employee's com-
structuring charge, approximately $30 million was com-pensation. Contributions are invested at the election of
prised of accruals for providing enhanced pensionthe employee in the Corporation's common stock or in
beneÑts and postretirement medical beneÑts to employ-various other investment funds. Employer contributions
ees who accepted an early retirement incentive oÅer andof $17.1 million, $15.1 million and $14.5 million were
approximately $5 million was severance costs for employ-charged against income in 2000, 1999 and 1998,
ees who were terminated. The remainder of the chargerespectively.
was for other expenses such as the cost of outplacement
services. The initiative was completed with no signiÑcant(14) Leases
diÅerences from the original estimates of the restructur-

The Corporation and its subsidiaries occupy oÇce ing costs. The liabilities related to the enhanced pension
facilities under lease agreements that expire at various and postretirement medical beneÑts have been included
dates through 2019; such leases are generally renewed or in the pension and postretirement medical beneÑts liabili-
replaced by other leases. In addition, the Corporation's ties and are being reduced as beneÑt payments are made
subsidiaries lease data processing, oÇce and transporta- over time. All of the other restructuring costs have been
tion equipment. paid.

Most leases contain renewal options for increments
ranging from three to Ñve years; certain lease agreements
provide for rent increases based on price-level factors. All
leases are operating leases.

Rent expense was as follows:

Years Ended
December 31

2000 1999 1998

(in millions)

OÇce facilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $75.2 $71.0 $73.8
Equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14.6 13.4 13.3

$89.8 $84.4 $87.1
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(16) Segments Information

The property and casualty operations include three reportable underwriting segments and the investment function.
The underwriting segments are personal, standard commercial and specialty commercial. The personal and commercial
segments are managed separately because they target diÅerent customers. The commercial business is further
distinguished by those classes of business that are generally available in broad markets and are of a more commodity
nature (standard) and those classes available in more limited markets that require specialized underwriting and claim
settlement (specialty). Standard commercial classes include multiple peril, casualty and workers' compensation.
Specialty commercial classes include property and marine, executive protection, Ñnancial institutions and other
commercial classes. 

Corporate and other includes investment income earned on corporate invested assets, corporate expenses and the
results of the Corporation's real estate and other non-insurance subsidiaries.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of signiÑcant accounting
policies in Note (1). Performance of the property and casualty underwriting segments is based on underwriting results
before deferred policy acquisition costs, amortization of goodwill and certain charges. Investment income performance is
based on investment income net of investment expenses, excluding realized investment gains.

Distinct investment portfolios are not maintained for each underwriting segment. Property and casualty assets are
available for payment of claims and expenses for all classes of business. Therefore, such assets and the related investment
income are not allocated to underwriting segments.

Revenues, income before income tax and assets of each operating segment were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

Revenues (in millions)
Property and casualty insurance

Premiums earned
Personal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,620.6 $1,447.5 $1,304.3
Standard commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,809.9 1,944.9 1,980.6
Specialty commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,715.4 2,259.6 2,018.9

6,145.9 5,652.0 5,303.8
Investment incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 890.8 832.6 760.0

Total property and casualty insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,036.7 6,484.6 6,063.8
Corporate and other

Corporate investment incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 66.4 60.8 61.9
Real estate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 96.9 96.8 82.2

Realized investment gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51.5 87.4 141.9

Total revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,251.5 $6,729.6 $6,349.8

Income (loss) before income tax
Property and casualty insurance

Underwriting
Personal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 80.7 $ 121.1 $ 168.1
Standard commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (243.6) (416.8) (360.0)
Specialty commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77.0 121.1 133.5

(85.9) (174.6) (58.4)
Increase (decrease) in deferred policy acquisition costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62.3 (4.2) 51.8

Underwriting lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23.6) (178.8) (6.6)
Investment incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 879.2 821.0 748.9
Amortization of goodwill and other chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (52.2) (16.0) (17.4)
Restructuring charge ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (40.0)

Total property and casualty insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 803.4 626.2 684.9
Corporate and other income (loss)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3.9) (3.5) 22.9
Realized investment gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51.5 87.4 141.9

Total income before income taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 851.0 $ 710.1 $ 849.7

December 31

2000 1999 1998

(in millions)
Assets

Property and casualty insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $23,066.1 $21,628.1 $18,954.2
Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,030.4 1,976.9 1,878.2
Adjustments and eliminationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (69.8) (68.0) (86.4)

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $25,026.7 $23,537.0 $20,746.0
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The international business of the property and casualty insurance segment is conducted primarily through
subsidiaries that operate solely outside of the United States. Their assets and liabilities are located principally in the
countries where the insurance risks are written. International business is also written by branch oÇces of certain
domestic subsidiaries.

Revenues of the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries by geographic area were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

(in millions)

Revenues
United States ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,914.9 $5,452.1 $5,116.6
InternationalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,121.8 1,032.5 947.2

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,036.7 $6,484.6 $6,063.8

(17) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is based on net income divided by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during each year. Diluted earnings per share includes the maximum dilutive eÅect of awards under
stock-based compensation plans.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

(in millions except for per
share amounts)

Basic earnings per share:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $714.6 $621.1 $707.0

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 174.3 167.7 165.6

Basic earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4.10 $ 3.70 $ 4.27

Diluted earnings per share:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $714.6 $621.1 $707.0

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 174.3 167.7 165.6
Additional shares from assumed exercise of stock-based compensation awardsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.0 2.1 3.0

Weighted average number of common shares and potential common shares assumed outstanding for
computing diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 178.3 169.8 168.6

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 4.01 $ 3.66 $ 4.19

Options to purchase 3.5 million shares, 5.2 million shares and 1.6 million shares of common stock with weighted
average exercise prices of $68.81 per share, $67.71 per share and $78.77 per share in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively,
were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options' exercise price was greater than
the average market price of the Corporation's common stock.

For additional disclosure regarding the stock-based compensation awards, see Note (12).
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(18) Fair Values of Financial Instruments current interest rates. Care should be used in evaluat-
ing the signiÑcance of these estimated market values

Fair values of Ñnancial instruments are based on which can Öuctuate based on such factors as interest
quoted market prices where available. Fair values of rates, inÖation, monetary policy and general economic
Ñnancial instruments for which quoted market prices are conditions.
not available are based on estimates using present value
or other valuation techniques. Those techniques are (iii) Fair values of equity securities are based on
signiÑcantly aÅected by the assumptions used, including quoted market prices.
the discount rates and the estimated amounts and timing

(iv) Fair values of real estate mortgages and notesof future cash Öows. In such instances, the derived fair
receivable are estimated individually as the value of thevalue estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to
discounted future cash Öows of the loan, subject to theindependent markets and are not necessarily indicative of
estimated fair value of the underlying collateral. Thethe amounts that could be realized in immediate settle-
cash Öows are discounted at rates based on a U.S.ment of the instrument. Certain Ñnancial instruments,
Treasury security with a maturity similar to the loan,particularly insurance contracts, are excluded from fair
adjusted for credit risk.value disclosure requirements.

(v) Long term debt consists of a term loan, mort-The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair
gages payable, long term notes and capital securities.value of Ñnancial instruments are as follows:
The fair value of the term loan approximates the

(i) The carrying value of short term investments carrying value because such loan consists of variable-
approximates fair value due to the short maturities of rate debt that reprices frequently. Fair values of mort-
these investments. gages payable are estimated using discounted cash Öow

analyses. Fair values of the long term notes and capital
(ii) Fair values of Ñxed maturities with active mar- securities are based on prices quoted by dealers.

kets are based on quoted market prices. For Ñxed
maturities that trade in less active markets, fair values (vi) Fair values of credit default swaps are deter-
are obtained from independent pricing services. Fair mined using an internal pricing model that is similar to
values of Ñxed maturities are principally a function of external valuation models.

The carrying values and fair values of Ñnancial instruments were as follows:
December 31

2000 1999

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

(in millions)
Assets

Invested assets
Short term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 605.6 $ 605.6 $ 731.1 $ 731.1
Fixed maturities (Note 4)

Held-to-maturityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,496.1 1,564.7 1,741.9 1,801.0
Available-for-saleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,068.3 14,068.3 12,777.2 12,777.2

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 830.6 830.6 769.2 769.2
Real estate mortgages and notes receivable (Note 6) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 89.7 81.9 81.2 75.5

Liabilities
Long term debt (Note 8) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 753.8 745.8 759.2 729.2
Credit default swapsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.2 6.2 Ì Ì
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(19) Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is deÑned as all changes in shareholders' equity, except those arising from transactions with
shareholders. Comprehensive income includes net income and other comprehensive income, which for the Corporation
consists of changes in unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments carried at market value and changes in
foreign currency translation gains or losses.

The components of other comprehensive income or loss were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

Income Income Income
Before Tax Before Tax Before Tax
Tax (Credit) Net Tax (Credit) Net Tax (Credit) Net

(in millions)
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising

during the year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $502.8 $136.6* $366.2 $(663.2) $(191.7)* $(471.5) $164.3 $57.5 $106.8
Less: reclassiÑcation adjustment for

realized gains included in net income ÏÏ 51.5 18.0 33.5 87.4 31.6 55.8 141.9 49.7 92.2

Net unrealized gains (losses) recognized
in other comprehensive income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 451.3 118.6 332.7 (750.6) (223.3) (527.3) 22.4 7.8 14.6

Foreign currency translation losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏ (36.6) (12.9) (23.7) (14.2) (5.4) (8.8) (14.2) (3.9) (10.3)

Total other comprehensive
income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $414.7 $105.7 $309.0 $(764.8) $(228.7) $(536.1) $ 8.2 $ 3.9 $ 4.3

* ReÖects a decrease of $39.4 million and an increase of $39.4 million in a valuation allowance in 2000 and 1999, respectively.

(20) Shareholders' Equity

(a) The authorized but unissued preferred shares may be issued in one or more series and the shares of each series
shall have such rights as Ñxed by the Board of Directors.

(b) The activity of the Corporation's common stock was as follows:
Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

(number of shares)
Common stock issued

Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 177,272,322 175,989,202 176,037,850
Share activity related to acquisition of Executive Risk ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 641,474 Ì
Share activity under option and incentive plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,560,956 641,646 (48,648)

Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 178,833,278 177,272,322 175,989,202

Treasury stock
Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,782,489 13,722,376 7,320,410
Share activity related to acquisition of Executive Risk ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (13,651,028) Ì
Repurchase of shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,783,400 2,596,700 8,203,000
Share activity under option and incentive plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,651,784) (885,559) (1,801,034)

Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,914,105 1,782,489 13,722,376

Common stock outstanding, end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 174,919,173 175,489,833 162,266,826

(c) The Corporation has a shareholders rights plan under which each shareholder has one right for each share of
common stock of the Corporation held. Each right entitles the holder to purchase from the Corporation one one-
thousandth of a share of Series B Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $240. The rights are
attached to all outstanding shares of common stock and trade with the common stock until the rights become
exercisable. The rights are subject to adjustment to prevent dilution of the interests represented by each right.

The rights will become exercisable and will detach from the common stock ten days after a person or group either
acquires 20% or more of the outstanding shares of the Corporation's common stock or announces a tender or exchange
oÅer which, if consummated, would result in that person or group owning 20% or more of the outstanding shares of the
Corporation's common stock.
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In the event that any person or group acquires 20% or more of the outstanding shares of the Corporation's
common stock, each right will entitle the holder, other than such person or group, to purchase that number of shares of
the Corporation's common stock having a market value of two times the exercise price of the right. In the event that,
following the acquisition of 20% or more of the Corporation's outstanding common stock by a person or group, the
Corporation is acquired in a merger or other business combination transaction or 50% or more of the Corporation's
assets or earning power is sold, each right will entitle the holder to purchase common stock of the acquiring company
having a value equal to two times the exercise price of the right.

At any time after any person or group acquires 20% or more of the Corporation's common stock, but before such
person or group acquires 50% or more of such stock, the Corporation may exchange all or part of the rights, other than
the rights owned by such person or group, for shares of the Corporation's common stock at an exchange ratio of one
share of common stock per right.

The rights do not have the right to vote or to receive dividends. The rights may be redeemed in whole, but not in
part, at a price of $.01 per right by the Corporation at any time until the tenth day after the acquisition of 20% or more
of the Corporation's outstanding common stock by a person or group. The rights will expire at the close of business on
March 12, 2009, unless previously exchanged or redeemed by the Corporation.

(d) The Corporation's insurance subsidiaries are required to Ñle annual statements with insurance regulatory
authorities prepared on an accounting basis prescribed or permitted by such authorities (statutory basis). For such
subsidiaries, generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) diÅer in certain respects from statutory accounting
practices.

A comparison of shareholders' equity on a GAAP basis and policyholders' surplus on a statutory basis is as follows:
December 31

2000 1999

GAAP Statutory GAAP Statutory

(in millions)

Property and casualty insurance subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,974.6 $3,483.7 $5,255.3 $3,341.5

Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,007.1 1,016.5

$6,981.7 $6,271.8

A comparison of GAAP and statutory net income is as follows:
Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

GAAP Statutory GAAP Statutory GAAP Statutory

(in millions)
Property and casualty insurance subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $711.3 $622.2 $610.6 $609.3 $672.4 $663.1

Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3.3 10.5 34.6

$714.6 $621.1 $707.0

In 1998, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners adopted the CodiÑcation of Statutory Accounting
Principles (CodiÑcation). The CodiÑcation, which is intended to standardize the statutory basis of accounting, is
eÅective January 1, 2001. The adoption of the CodiÑcation is not expected to have a signiÑcant eÅect on the statutory
basis policyholders' surplus of the Corporation's insurance subsidiaries.

(e) The Corporation's ability to continue to pay dividends to shareholders and interest on debt obligations is
aÅected by the availability of liquid assets held by the Corporation and by the dividend paying ability of its property and
casualty insurance subsidiaries. Various state insurance laws restrict the Corporation's property and casualty insurance
subsidiaries as to the amount of dividends they may pay to the Corporation without the prior approval of regulatory
authorities. The restrictions are generally based on net income and on certain levels of policyholders' surplus as
determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices. Dividends in excess of such thresholds are considered
""extraordinary'' and require prior regulatory approval. During 2000, these subsidiaries paid cash dividends to the
Corporation totaling $320 million.

The maximum dividend distribution that may be made by the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries to the
Corporation during 2001 without prior approval is approximately $880 million.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
787 Seventh Avenue
New York, New York 10019

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Chubb Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Chubb Corporation as of Decem-
ber 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity, cash Öows and
comprehensive income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000. These Ñnancial statements
are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ñnancial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ñnancial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
Ñnancial position of The Chubb Corporation at December 31, 2000 and 1999 and the consolidated results of its
operations and its cash Öows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

February 26, 2001
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Summarized unaudited quarterly Ñnancial data for 2000 and 1999 are shown below. In management's opinion, the
interim Ñnancial data contain all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring items, necessary to present fairly the results
of operations for the interim periods.

Three Months Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999

(in millions except for per share amounts)

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,767.0 $1,629.6 $1,774.0 $1,686.6 $1,858.5 $1,709.3 $1,852.0 $1,704.1
Claims and expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,592.9 1,403.0 1,549.8 1,450.7 1,601.4 1,653.3 1,656.4 1,512.5
Federal and foreign income tax (credit) 20.4 39.7 39.6 42.6 49.2 (21.3) 27.2 28.0

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 153.7 $ 186.9 $ 184.6 $ 193.3 $ 207.9 $ 77.3 $ 168.4 $ 163.6

Basic earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ .88 $ 1.16 $ 1.05 $ 1.19 $ 1.20 $ .45 $ .97 $ .93

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ .87 $ 1.14 $ 1.02 $ 1.18 $ 1.17 $ .44 $ .95 $ .93

Underwriting ratios
Losses to premiums earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 69.2% 66.3% 65.9% 67.6% 66.9% 78.1% 67.9% 68.8%
Expenses to premiums writtenÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 32.7 32.9 32.7 32.7 32.5 32.3 33.8 32.3

CombinedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 101.9% 99.2% 98.6% 100.3% 99.4% 110.4% 101.7% 101.1%

COMMON STOCK DATA

The common stock of the Corporation is listed and principally traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE).
The following are the high and low closing sale prices as reported on the NYSE Composite Tape and the quarterly
dividends declared for each quarter of 2000 and 1999.

2000

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Common stock prices

High ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $67.56 $72.38 $82.00 $90.00

LowÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 44.75 59.63 62.75 72.25

Dividends declared ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .33 .33 .33 .33

1999

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Common stock prices

High ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $66.44 $75.94 $69.63 $60.75

LowÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 55.44 58.06 49.63 45.50

Dividends declared ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .32 .32 .32 .32

At March 5, 2001, there were approximately 6,600 common shareholders of record.
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CHUBB & SON, a division of Federal Insurance Company
Managing Directors
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

In 1882, Thomas Caldecot Chubb and his son

Percy opened a marine underwriting business in the

seaport district of New York City. The Chubbs were

adept at turning risk into success, often by helping

policyholders prevent disasters before they occurred.

By the turn of the century, Chubb had established

strong relationships with the insurance agents and brokers who placed

their clients’ business with Chubb underwriters.

“Never compromise integrity,” a Chubb principle, captures the spirit

of our companies. Each member of the Chubb organization seeks to stand

apart in bringing quality, fairness and integrity to each transaction.

The Chubb Corporation was formed in 1967 and was listed on 

the New York Stock Exchange in 1984. Today, Chubb stands among 

the largest insurers in the United States and the world. Chubb’s 12,000

employees serve customers from 135 offices throughout North America,

Europe, South America and the Pacific Rim.

No matter how wide the influence of the firm, we at Chubb measure

success by a job well done. The principles of financial stability, innovation

and excellent service combined with the high caliber of our employees are

the mainstays of our organization.
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On the cover: Chubb’s innovativeness and people-to-people focus have

enabled it to lead the industry in property and casualty Personal and

Specialty Commercial Lines. Chubb was also the trailblazer in leading

the industry out of a long-term decline in Standard Commercial rates.
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Property and Casualty Insurance
Federal Insurance Company
Vigilant Insurance Company
Great Northern Insurance Company
Pacific Indemnity Company
Northwestern Pacific Indemnity Company
Texas Pacific Indemnity Company
Executive Risk Indemnity Inc.
Executive Risk Specialty Insurance Company
Quadrant Indemnity Company
Chubb Custom Insurance Company
Chubb Indemnity Insurance Company
Chubb Insurance Company of New Jersey
Chubb National Insurance Company
Chubb Atlantic Indemnity, Ltd.
Chubb Insurance Company of Australia, Limited
Chubb Insurance Company of Canada
Chubb Insurance Company of Europe, S.A.
Chubb Argentina de Seguros, S.A.
Chubb do Brasil Companhia de Seguros
Chubb de Colombia Compañía de Seguros S.A.
Chubb de Chile Compañía de Seguros Generales S.A.
Chubb de Mexico, Compania Afianzadora, S.A. de S.V.
Chubb de Mexico, Compania de Seguros, S.A. de S.V.
Chubb de Venezuela Compania de Seguros C.A.
PT Asuransi Chubb Indonesia

Property and Casualty Insurance Underwriting Managers

Chubb & Son, a division of Federal Insurance Company
Chubb Custom Market, Inc.
Chubb Multinational Managers, Inc.

Reinsurance

Foundation Reinsurance (pcc) Limited

Reinsurance Services

Chubb Re, Inc.
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Chubb Services Corporation

Insurance Agency

Personal Lines Insurance Brokerage, Inc.
Chubb Insurance Solutions Agency, Inc.

Financial Services

Chubb Financial Solutions, Inc.

Financing

Chubb Capital Corporation

Registered Investment Adviser

Chubb Asset Managers, Inc.

Real Estate

Bellemead Development Corporation

Computer Training And Staffing

Chubb Computer Services, Inc.
The Chubb Institute, Inc.

Affiliates

Bhakdikij Company Ltd.
Chubb Insurance Company (Thailand), Limited
Hiscox Plc

Dividend Agent, Transfer Agent and Registrar

First Chicago Trust Company of New York
P.O. Box 2500
Jersey City, NJ 07303-2500
Telephone 800-317-4445
Company Code 1816

Stock Listing

The common stock of the Corporation
is traded on the New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol CB.

The Chubb Corporation

15 Mountain View Road, P.O. Box 1615
Warren, NJ 07061-1615
Telephone (908) 903-2000
www.chubb.com
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